~—  City of Kingsville, Texas

AGENDA
CITY COMMISSION

THURSDAY, MARCH 8, 2012
SPECIAL MEETING

HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION CHAMBERS
CITY HALL/200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE

6:00 P.M.
I. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING
APPROVED BY: ,,
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — (Mayor Fugate) \/fﬁ \/ @%
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law Vincefit(J| Capel

City Makager
ll. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."
None

IIl. Reports from Commission & Staff?

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Convention and Visitor's Bureau, Chamber of Commerce,
Coastal Bend Council of Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and
Texas Municipal League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development ,
Code Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports, Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates, Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor
presentation on arbitrage. No formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items *
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
Page 1of 4

AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
March 8, 2012



Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal
sequence after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances by amending Chapter XV, Article 5, Historical Districts and Landmarks,
Sections 15-5-15, 15-5-16 & 15-5-19, Providing for clarification of duties of the Board and
a method of appeal of Board decisions. (Downtown Manager).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances by amending Section 15-1-56, Adopting the 2005 Edition of the National
Electric Code. (Director of Development Services).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances by amending Chapter XV, Article 1, Building Regulations, Adopting the
2009 Version of the International Energy Conservation Code. (Director of Development
Services). .

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances by amending Chapter XV, Article 1, Building Regulations, Adopting the
2009 Version of the International Existing Building Code. (Director of Development
Services).

5. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances by amending Chapter XV, Article 1, Building Regulations, Adopting the
2009 Version of the International Gas Code. (Director of Development Services).

6. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances by amending Chapter XV, Article 1, Building Regulations, Adopting the
2009 Version of the International Mechanical Code. (Director of Development Services).

7. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances by amending Chapter XV, Article 1, Building Regulations, Adopting the
2009 Version of the International Plumbing Code. (Director of Development Services).

8. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances by amending Chapter XV, Article 1, Building Regulations, Adopting the
2009 Version of the International Residential Code for One-and-Two Family Dwellings,
Mechanical Code, Gas Code, and Plumbing Code and Increasing the Contractor’s
License Fee. (Director of Development Services).

Page2 of 4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
March 8, 2012



VL.

9. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville
Code of Ordinances by amending Sections 9-1-10 through 9-1-18, Providing for
additional definitions and ensuring compliance with State Laws with the regulation of
Junked Motor Vehicles. (Director of Development Services).

10. Motion to approve out-of-state travel for Downtown/Special Projects Manager Bob
Trescott to attend the National Main Street Conference in Baltimore, Maryland from
March 31% — April 4", 2012. (City Manager).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

11. Consider resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into an agreement with the
Internal Revenue Service relating to arbitrage (Explanation of Failure to Pay Arbitrage
Rebate on Time). (Finance Director).

12. Consider approving budget amendment for five items from the Kingsville Convention
& Visitors Bureau Budget for fiscal year 2011-2012. (Tourism Director).

13. Consider accepting contribution of $6,250 from Kingsville Convention & Visitors
Bureau Budget Amendment for matching funds contribution for the CLG Historic
Commission Grant. (Tourism Director).

14. Consider final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2011-2012 budget
for the General Fund Capital Projects Fund for various departments to utilize Fiscal Year
2010-2011 Surplus Funds. (Finance Director).

15. Consider authorizing the purchase of a new deck for the Scag mower for the City-
County Health Department from AC Lawn & Garden of Kingsville for $3,500.00 with

funding from FY2010-2011 Surplus Funds as per staff recommendation. (Purchasing
Director).

16. Consider authorizing expenditure of $10,000 for landscaping partnering project along
south side of Yoakum abutting City Hall parking lot with fundingfrom Fiscal Year 2010-
2011 Surplus Fundsas per staff recommendation. (Director of Development Services).

17. Consider awarding bid for contract work on Santa Rosa and Corral Street drainage
project at a cost of $217,666.15as per staff recommendation. (Purchasing Director).

18. Consider awarding bid for contract work on Dumpster Enclosure Pilot Project at a
cost of $24,850.00as per staff recommendation. (Purchasing Director).

19. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2011-2012 Budget
for the General Fund Capital Projects Fund for beautification projects for various
departments to utilize Fiscal Year 2010-2011 Surplus Funds.(Finance Director).

20. Consider resolution authorizing the City to submit an application to the Edward Byrne
Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program (JAG) for the State of Texas requesting
grant funding for law enforcement equipment on behalf of the Kingsville Police
Department with no anticipated cash match. (Chief of Police).

Page 3 of 4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
March 8, 2012



21. Consider resolution of the City of Kingsville appointing Early Voting Clerk.
(City Secretary).

(CONSIDERE UNA RESOLUCION QUE NOMBRA A LA SECRETARIA ENCARGADA
DE LA VOTACION ANTICIPADA) (SECRETARIA MUNICIPAL).

22. Consider waiver of interest on paving liens so that only principal will be due
with said waiver program to last from March 1, 2012 to March 1, 2013. (Finance
Director).

VIl. Adjournment.

No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.
No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

items being considered by the Commission for action except citizens comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available.
Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to
this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at 361/595-8002 or FAX
361/595-8024 or E-Mail citysec@ecityofkingsville.com for further information. Braille
Is Not Available. The City of Kingsville reserves the right to convene into Closed
Session under Government Code 551.071-551.074 and 551-086 regarding any item on this
agenda.

|, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the
bulletin board in the City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place
convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted
on the following date and time:

March 5, 2012 at 3:45 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72
hours preceding the schedule time of said meeting.

o A Tgper

Edna S Lopez, TRM@, evic
City Secretary

City of Kingsville, Texas
This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 4 of 4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
March 8, 2012




MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



FEBRUARY 27, 2012

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 2012 IN THE HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION
CHAMBERS CITY HALL/200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE AT 6:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam R Fugate, Mayor

Al Garcia, Commissioner

Charles Wilson, Commissioner
Stanley Laskowski, Commissioner
Arturo Pecos, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Vincent Capell, City Manager

Edna S Lopez, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Mark Rushing, Finance Director

Naim Khan, City Engineer/Public Works Director
Al Lopez, Fire Chief

Roel Carrion, Interim Fire Chief

Bill Donnell, Asst Public Works Director

Gary Fuselier, Landfill Supervisor

Mike Kellam, Director of Development Services
Diana Gonzales, Human Resource Director
Ricardo Torres, Police Chief

David Mason, Purchasing Director

Robert Rodriguez, Library Director

Diana Medina, Collections Supervisor

Joe Casillas, Water Production Supervisor
Tony Verdin, Information Systems Technician
Ken Starr, Asst Task Force Commander
James Creek, Firefighter

Caron Vela, Accounting Manager

Bob Trescott, Downtown Manager

John Garcia, Risk Manager

Jason Torres, Health Inspector

l. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate called the meeting to order in the Commission Chambers at 6:00 P.M. and
announced quorum as present.
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)

The invocation was delivered by Mr. Mark Rushing, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance and
the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law

Page 1 of 10 — FEBRUARY 27, 2012



Mayor Fugate called for consideration of the minutes of the regular meeting of Monday,
February 13, 2012. Commissioner Pecos made a motion to accept the minutes with a
correction on page 4, seconded by Commissioner Laskowski. The motion was passed
and approved by the following vote: Fugate, Garcia, Wilson, Laskowski, Pecos voting
“FOR”.

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff?

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Convention and Visitor's Bureau, Chamber of Commerce,
Coastal Bend Council of Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and
Texas Municipal League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development ,
Code Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor
presentation. No formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

City Manager Capell announced the Staff Report has been submitted and that the next
regular Commission meeting is scheduled for March 12" but there will be no quorum so
he is asking to schedule a meeting on Thursday preceding that date. Mayor Fugate
stated there are no objections to move to the 8" at 6:00 P.M.

City Attorney Alvarez reported agenda items are due this Friday for the meeting of the
8", Staff reports also due, and there’s a Staff meeting this Wednesday.

Mayor Fugate presented several proclamation; American Red Cross Month and National
Pancake Day and Shriners Hospitals for Children Day.

Mayor Fugate presented a Certification of Appreciation, a City of Kingsville watch and a
proclamation to Chief Lopez for 41 years of service to the City.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items *
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
Mayor Fugate called for comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
Mr. Daniel King, no address, spoke about banning fluoride from water.

Mr. Alan Dekoch, 3724 Andron Lane, spoke about different locations that the new low
income houses could be built and spoke in opposition of nhew housing development at
Brahma Blvd & Hwy 77.

Mr. Ed Preston, 601 Treebeard Lane, spoke in opposition of new housing development.

Page 2 of 10 — FEBRUARY 27, 2012



Ms Jean Claire Turcotte, 3730 Andron spoke in opposition of new housing development.
Mr. Bill Lowry, 612 Treebeard, spoke in opposition of new housing development.

Ms Norma Collins, 3311 S Brahma Blvd, spoke in opposition of new housing
development.

Mayor Fugate called for consideration of the items in the Consent Agenda, ltems 1-10.
Commissioner Laskowski made a motion to accept the Consent Agenda, as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Fugate, Garcia, Wilson, Pecos, Laskowski voting
“FOR”.

Consent Agenda

1. ORDINANCE NO. 2012-02 Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance
amending Section 15-1-93, providing for screening of storage areas. (Director of
Development Services).

2. ORDINANCE NO. 2012-03 Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance
amending Sections 15-6-115, 15-6-117, providing for monument signs & adding
Section 15-6-131, providing for requlations on unsafe and obsolete signs. (Director
of Development Services).

3. ORDINANCE NO. 2012-04 Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance
amending the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances by amending Chapter il
Article 7, Personnel Policies, Section 1 Classification and Compensation Plan to
add the position of Information and Technology Librarian to Range 12 of the City of
Kingsville Classification and Compensation Plan for Fiscal Year 2011-2012. (City

Manager).

4. ORDINANCE NO. 2012-05 Motion to approve final passage of an ordihance
amending the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances Chapter VII, Article 5, Traffic
Schedules; Providing for a revised school zone for the Methodist Day Care Center
and the relocation of a school zone sign. (City Engineer/Director of Public Works).

5. ORDINANCE NO. 2012-06 Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance
amending the Fiscal Year 2011-2012 budget for the General Fund Capital Projects
Fund for various departments to utilize Fiscal Year 2010-2011 Surplus Funds and
the Utility Fund Capital Projects for the engineering department.(Finance Director).

6. Motion to approve out-of-state travel for Officer Mike Tamez to attend the
National Interdiction Conference in Tulsa, Oklahoma from March 10™ — 17", 2012.
(Police Chief).

7. Motion to approve out-of-state travel for Landfill Supervisor Gary Fuselier to
attend a two-day seminar_in Phoenix, Arizona on March 26" — 27" 2012. (City
Engineer/Public Works Director).

8. Motion to approve waiving all City fees and any fees for services for
participants of the Kingsville Auto Club_Event to be held on March 3", 2012.
(Downtown Managetr).

Page 3 of 10 — FEBRUARY 27, 2012



VI.

9. Motion to approve Kingsville Convention & Visitors Bureau Budget Amendment
for matching funds contribution of $6,250 for the CLG Historic Commission grant.
(Tourism Director).

10. Motion to approve awarding bid as recommended by staff for a nine month
contract to two different companies to supply water and wastewater utility
supplies. (Purchasing Director).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

11. Consider resolution approving the application for home funds to finance new
development and a resolution of support for the proposed development known as
South Brahma Village. (Director of Development Services).

Mayor Fugate announced the public has spoken; this is the time only Staff and the
Commission will discuss the item. As a point of clarification, City Attorney Courtney
Alvarez announced there was no public hearing required, so there was no requirement
for a thirty (30) day notice as mentioned during Public comments.

Director of Development Services Mike Kellam stated he had previously met with Ms
Cory Hinojosa, Executive Director for the Housing Authority. This is solely for approval
and recommendation to move forward with an application. The development process will
address issues brought forward by citizens. Mr. Kellam stated to the Commission that
some of the concerns brought up by residents were valid, but the project is still in its early
planning stages. :

Mayor Fugate mentioned traffic at that location is a concern. Mr. Kellam stated Staff has
the same question about traffic. Mayor Fugate stated if resolution passes it does not
come back to the Commission. Mr. Kellam stated there’'s a good chance that it would
come back due to the required improvements. He added zoning in that area does allow
for this type of use at said location.

Mayor Fugate asked Ms Alvarez if this would come back to the City Commission. Ms
Alvarez replied it won’t have to, if it has already been zoned, but it would still if there’s a
plat approval needed. She reminded the Commission that in 2007, there was a rezoned
requested and approved for that area for a senior facility at that location.

Commissioner Laskowski voiced his concern about the site plan, stating that he was
confused as to how much property was included in this development. His major concern
being that they are taking up that entire area and there’s no retention or detention for
drainage in their site plan and there’s already a problem in that area. Mr. Kellam stated
all these things were discussed with Ms Hinojosa and all would be taken care of through
the subdivision platting process or the development review process. Every ordinance
passed by Commission would be enforced.

Commissioner Laskowski asked what authority the city has to require that the developer
make improvements to that area on a state maintained road. City Engineer Naim Khan
replied he has not seen the details of this project only the preliminary site plan.
Regarding the improvement, the City would likely be required by TXDOT to conduct a

Page 4 of 10 — FEBRUARY 27, 2012



traffic impact analysis before improvements could be made. Mr. Kellam stated he had
spoken to Ms Hinojosa and she has spoken to TXDOT about egress and ingress plans.

Ms Hinojosa addressed some of the concerns previously stated by concerned citizens.
She introduced her Board. She stated this is an Affordable Housing Development and
there is an application process. There is no guaranteed this will be awarded. They
actually have to score the points necessary to be eligible for the funding. There’s
competition across the region. She stated that the chosen location here in Kingsville
provides additional points because it is the only census tract in Kingsville that does not
have any type of affordable housing. Apartment complexes currently in place that are tax
credit developments or affordable housing are Courts of Las Palomas, Kings Crossing,
Heights of Corral, Lulac Manor, and Casa Ricardo. The two actually built affordable
housing developments are Courts of Las Palomas and Kings Crossing. The occupancy
rate is 98%, and there’'s a waiting list at each development. The need for affordable
housing is very much needed. As for property values, she stated she did a comparable
with Courts of Las Palomas in comparison to Chandier Acres which is similar in distance
to the proposed project to some of the homes described. She stated over the fifteen year
period through the Appraisal District information, four to five comparables were checked
and there has been an increase in property values. She does not foresee a problem with
devaluation in property for that location. Ms Hinojosa stated as a courtesy she did notify
Mr. Dekoch, and she notified all public officials. Mayor Fugate stated the law doesn’t
require that. Ms Hinojosa stated the owner of the property is an estate from Victoria and
Mr. Gene Jones is the real estate agent. The property is currently for sale at $175,000.
The property size is 7.1 acres. The application is due March 1% at the State if not
approved at this time there’s no opportunity for this development in Kingsville.

Mr. Jed Brown, Brownstone Affordable Housing addressed the Commission. Mr. Brown
provided a current site plan that was submitted to meet the deadline. He spoke in
reference to the detention pond, the access point and infrastructure. He stated a local
engineer; Homero Castillo met with TXDOT to discuss the access point. This property is
zoned R3. He stated if they are able to construct this development it would be the nicest
multi-family development on that part of town. Mr. Brown stated that if the traffic impact
analysis is called for that's something that the developer is obligated to put in and submit
traffic counts to TXDOT for their consideration plus any additional requirements they may
have. '

Ms Hinojosa stated the income requirements for that development are: 60% of median
income — 1 person family earning $20,760 or less; 4 member family earning $29,580 or
less. She added that with that type of income, its individuals that work in Kingsville and
can live in a nice place. The gross rent range approximately, $555 for one bedroom to
$769 for a three bedroom. There are requirements for tenants and is managed by a
private company. She stated there's a great need for low income and development
housing. Developments are not public housing. It's an $8.5 million dollar development.
The appraisal district will look at the taxes to be paid. If this property is not bought they
will lose $175,000 to HUD. In making improvements to FM 1717, it will be a part of the
cost of the development. Regarding the cost for improvements if TXDOT requires certain
things, Ms Hinojosa stated they would certainly do everything they could to get it done.

Mr. Nono Flores, Consultant from San Antonio addressed the Commission. Mr. Flores
stated if there’s additional cost to the project, one item that can be deferred is the
payment of the developer fee.

Mayor Fugate stated based on the City's experience; the city has paid $267,000 to
resurface a road. He acknowledged these projects are time sensitive but there are
citizens concerns and the Commission hasn’t had enough time to review this. He stated

Page 5 of 10 — FEBRUARY 27, 2012



the last conversation with Ms Hinojosa was that Connell Villa was going to be re-done.
He stated that Ms Hinojosa has done a great job but this was not discussed enough.

City Manager Capell stated it is not just TXDOT, but the City would be asking for some of
these improvements, such as sidewalks, etc. He stated there are other parts of town that
would welcome a development of this type.

Commissioner Wilson stated this project is scoring a 1 or 2 because of the location that is
being proposed. Ms Hinojosa stated they are limited as to the choices of property.
Regarding waiving fees for proposed project, Ms Hinojosa stated they are not asking for
anything to be waived.

Mayor Fugate called for questions or comments.

Commissioner Garcia made a motion to NOT approve this resolution, seconded by
Commissioner Wilson. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Fugate, Laskowski, Pecos, Wilson, Garcia voting “FOR”.

12. Consider resolution amending a previous resolution which established a
Community Revitalization Plan for the City of Kingsville and a resolution establish
Economic Development initiatives for areas within the Community Revitalization
Plan. (Director of Development Services).

NO ACTION

13. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances by amending Chapter XV, Article 5, Historical Districts and Landmarks,
Sections 15-5-16, 15-5-16 & 15-5-19, Providing for clarification of duties of the
Board and a method of appeal of Board decisions. (Downtown Manager).

Downtown Manager Bob Trescott stated they are in the process of revising the Historic
Developing Board'’s ordinances and regulations due to an inconsistency in the ordinance
and regulations. Modest changes were made; the main concern was there was no clarity
between what's handled by Staff and what's handled by the Historical Board and what
comes to the Commission. The amendment to this ordinance will help to clarify.

INTRODUCTION ONLY

14. Consider_authorizing the Javelina Innovation Lab to start design work for
Kleberg Avenuefor $29,825.00 with funding from FY2010-2011 Surplus Funds as
per staff recommendation. (City Engineer/Public Works Director).

City Engineer Naim Khan stated this request is for the design work on Kleberg Avenue
from 3" Street to 11" Street.

City Manager Capell stated this is a significant savings for the City using students from
the University. :

Commissioner Laskowski made a motion to authorize the Javelina Innovation Lab
to start design work for Kleberg Avenue for $29,825, seconded by Commissioner
Garcia & Commissioner Wilson. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Fugate, Pecos, Garcia, Wilson, Laskowski voting “FOR”.

Page 6 of 10 — FEBRUARY 27, 2012



15. Consider_authorizing the purchase of twenty sets of bunker gear for the Fire
Department through purchasing cooperative agreement for up to $45,970.69 with
funding from FY2010-2011 Surplus Funds as per staff recommendation.

(Purchasing Director).

Commissioner Wilson made a motion to authorize the purchase, not to exceed
$45,970.69, seconded by Commissioner Laskowski. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Fugate, Garcia, Pecos, Laskowski, Wilson voting
“FOR”.

16. Consider authorizing the purchase of a Scag mower for the City-County Health
Department from AC Lawn & Garden of Kingsville for $10,710.00 with funding from
FY2010-2011 Surplus Funds as per staff recommendation. (Purchasing Director).

Mayor Fugate stated this is a City/County department and whatever is approved the
County should match. City Manager Capell stated the county did pay for part of this
original purchase.

Commissioner Laskowski voiced his concern about information on the narrative. He
stated he had called Mr. Mike Webb, owner of AC Lawn & Garden to ask if the Health
Department had taken the mower in for an evaluation to see if it could be repaired. He
stated he learned they had not. A new mowing deck which is the biggest amount of the
problem is somewhere between $2,500 and $3,000. He suggested that before
purchasing a new mower, he would like the Health department to take the old mower
over to be evaluated to see if it could be repaired.

ITEM WAS PASSED
17. Consider_introduction _of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2011-2012

budget for the General Fund Capital Projects Fund for various departments to
utilize Fiscal Year 2010-2011 Surplus Funds. (Finance Director).

Mr. Rushing stated this is the introduction of a budget amendment that flows with agenda
items 14, 15, & 16. Fund 091 is where the surplus is being budgeted to be utilized in FY
2010-2011. He stated $6,250 is to recognize the donation from KCVB. He explained the
supporting documentation.

Mr. Khan explained monies being allocated for a bailer will not be used; instead they will
be using the money to purchase two trucks for the Garage department. The City will not
be using a bailer, but using single stream recycling.

INTRODUCTION ONLY

18. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances by amending Section 15-1-56, Adopting the 2005 Edition of the National
Electric Code. (Director of Development Services).

Mayor Fugate called to take items #18 — 24 together. Commission had no objection.

Page 7 of 10 — FEBRUARY 27, 2012



Mr. Kellam stated this updates from 2000 to 2009 Codes and gets the City up to speed.
No need to adopt again until 2015.

INTRODUCTION ONLY

19. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances by amending Chapter XV, Article 1, Building Requlations, Adopting the
2009 Version of the International Energy Conservation Code. (Director of
Development Services).

INTRODUCTION ONLY

20. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances by amending Chapter XV, Article 1, Building Regulations, Adopting the
2009 Version of the International Existing Building Code. (Director of Development

Services).

INTRODUCTION ONLY

21. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances by amending Chapter XV, Article 1, Building Regulations, Adopting the
2009 Version of the International Gas Code. (Director of Development Services).

INTRODUCTION ONLY

22. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances by amending Chapter XV, Article 1, Building Requlations, Adopting the
2009 Version of the International Mechanical Code. (Director of Development

Services).

INTRODUCTION ONLY

23. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances by amending Chapter XV, Article 1, Building Requlations, Adopting the
2009 Version of the International Plumbing Code. (Director of Development

Services).
INTRODUCTION ONLY

24. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances by amending Chapter XV, Article 1, Building Requlations, Adopting the
2009 Version of the International Residential Code for One-and-Two Family
Dwellings, Mechanical Code, Gas Code, and Plumbing Code and Increasing the
Contractor’s License Fee. (Director of Development Services).

Page 8 of 10 — FEBRUARY 27, 2012



INTRODUCTION ONLY

25. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances by amending Sections 9-1-10 through 9-1-18, Providing for additional
definitions and ensuring compliance with State Laws with the requlation of Junked
Motor Vehicles. (Director of Development Services).

Mr. Kellam stated this is tied to the community appearance efforts. Ms Alvarez stated
some of the changes were due to legislative changes from the last legislative session and
others were just for clarification to assist in enforcement.

Police Chief Torres stated that Staff worked together to close some of the loopholes for
repeat violators. ' :

INTRODUCTION ONLY

V1. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 7:29 P.M. :

Sam R Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna S Lopez, TRMC, CMC
City Secretary

Page 9 of 10 — FEBRUARY 27, 2012



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



PETITIONS,
GRIEVANCES, &
PRESENTATIONS



- CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



ORDINANCE NO. 2012-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING CHAPTER XV, ARTICLE 5, HISTORICAL DISTRICTS AND
LANDMARKS, SECTIONS15-5-15, 15-5-16 & 15-5-19, PROVIDING FOR
CLARIFICATION OF DUTIES OF THE BOARD AND A METHOD OF APPEAL
OF BOARD DECISIONS; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT
HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND
PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, Chapter 211 Texas Local Government Code, Section 211.005
authorizes the governing body of a municipality to divide the municipality into
districts, within which the governing body may regulate the erection, construction,
reconstruction, alteration, repair, or use of buildings, other structures, or land.

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

l.
THAT Sections 15-5-15, 15-5-16 & 15-5-19 of Article 5: Historical Districts and
Landmarks of Chapter XV, Land Usage, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of
Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to read as follows:

§ 15-5-15 CREATION; DUTIES.

(A)There is hereby created a Board of Historical Development whose -primary
duties will be to act out in an advisory capacity to the City Commission and to
advise the City in the following particulars:

(1) To effect and accomplish the protection, enhancement and perpetuation of
such historic structures and landscape features and of districts which
represent or reflect elements of the city’s cultural, social, economic, political
and architectural history;

(2) Safeguard the city’s historic, aesthetic and cultural heritage;

(3) Foster civic pride in the beauty and noble accomplishments of the past;

(4) Protect and enhance the city’s attraction to tourists and visitors and the
support to business and industry thereby provided;

(5) Strengthen the economy of the city;

(6) Promote the use of historic districts, landmarks, and structures for the
education, pleasure and welfare of the citizens of the city; and

(7) Designate historic landmarks, districts, subjects, areas and sites.

(B) Duties.
(1) The Board shall make an annual report to the City Commission on the
state of historic preservation and development in the city and shall include in the

1



report a summary of its activities for the past year and a proposed program for
the next year.

(2) The Board shall have the further responsibility of recommending to the
City Commission, City Manager, and city departments the adoption of policies,
the sources of funds, and designation of districts and landmarks, that may further
the city’s preservation and development effort.

(3) The Board shall provide recommendations to the City Commission
concerning the establishment of city policies, approvals or projects, designations
of additional historic landmarks and any other project or efforts which might affect
a designated historic landmark or historic district.

(4) The Board shall, with staff advice and support, determine a suitable
emblem for marking buildings, structures, and sites within histroric districts and
for designated landmarks, both public and private. This emblem shall be
submitted for approval to the Texas Historical Commission and then
recommended for approval to the City Commission, along with a list of locations
and sites and estimates as to cost, for approval by the City Commission.

(5) The Board may adopt such rules and regulations as it deems
necessary to carry out its duties and responsibilities as set forth in this article. All
such rules and regulations shall not be inconsistent with any law, statute or city
ordinance presently in existence or hereafter enacted or amended.

(6) Maintain an inventory of designated historical buildings, structures,
districts, landmarks, subjects, areas, sites within the city and surrounding areas
as may be requested by citizens i

(7) Approve,appr
applications as outlined in thlS artlcle

§ 15-5-16 COMPOSITION; MEMBERSHIP; FUNCTIONS.

(A) The members of the Board of Historical Development shall be appointed
by the City Commission and shall serve without compensahon The
members of the Board, if possible, shall include & nine members
representing the following professions or organlzatlons history,
business, attractions, economic development, architectural, engineering,
education, and the like. All members, at the time of their selection must
be taxpayers of the city.

(B) The Board shall act in an advisory capacnty on|

dlstrlcts and historic landmarks.



§ 15-5-19 MEETINGS.

(A) The Board shall hold regularly scheduled meetings with advance notice
posted according to the Texas Open Meetings Law. Additionally,
meetings may be called upon request of the Chairman, or upon written
request of three members, or upon notice from the Secretary of the Board
that a matter requires the consideration of the Board.

(B) Upon receipt of an application for a building permit for the construction,

reconstruction, alteration, restoration, relocation, demolition or razing of a

building, buildings, or appurtenance in a historic district or historic

landmark, the Board shall at the next regularly scheduled meeting
consider the ; :

The person applylng for the permit shall be
advised of the time and place of the meeting and invited to appear to
explain his reasons therefor. The Board may invite such other persons or

groups as it desires to attend its meetings. The Board may hold any
additional meetings it considers necessary to carry out its responsibilities
as enumerated in this article.

(C) A majority of the members appointed pursuant to § 15-5-16 of this
article, shall constitute a quorum and action taken at a meeting shall
require the affirmative vote of a majority of the members of the Board
present at the m etl

(D).

(E)

il
THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

[l
THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.



V.
THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 27 " day of February, 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the " day of March, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna S. Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #2



ORDINANCE NO.2012-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING SECTION 15-1-56, ADOPTING THE 2005 EDITION OF THE
NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT
HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND
PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City is updating other building codes and desires to adopt the
2005 version of the National Electric Code;

WHEREAS, staff already has a copy of the 2005 version of this code;

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE BY THE
CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

THAT Section 15-1-56 of Article I: Building Regulations of Chapter XV, Land
Usage, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be
amended to read as follows:

§ 15-1-56 DEFINITIONS.

For the purpose of this subarticle, the following definitions shall apply unless
the context clearly indicates or requires a different meaning. Words not defined
in this section shall have the meaning given to them in the 4898 2005 Edition of
NFPA 70, National Electric Code.

APPROVED or APPROVAL. Approved by the Planning Department.
Nationally recognized standards shall be the basis of such approval.

AUTHORIZED PERSON. An individual or authorized representative of a firm
or corporation who is licensed under the provisions of this subarticle to do the
work provided by this subarticle.

BOARD. The Electrical Examining Board as created in this subarticle.

CITY. The territory within the corporate limits of the City of Kingsville, Texas.

CONDUCTOR. A wire or cable or other form of metal suitable for carrying



electrical current or potential.

ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION. All work and material used in installing,
maintaining and extending a system of electrical wiring and all appurtenances,
apparatus and equipment used in connection therewith, inside of or attached to
any building or structure. '

ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR. Any person engaged in the business of
installing, maintaining or altering, by contract, electrical conductors or equipment,
and who is qualified under terms and provisions of this subarticle.

ELECTRICIAN. A person engaged in the business of electrical construction,
maintenance and repair, and who is qualified under the provisions of this
subarticle.

EQUIPMENT. Materials, fittings, motors and the like, used as a part of or in
connection with electrical installations.

INSPECTOR. An individual who has been designated by the city as an
Electrical Inspector.

MAINTENANCE WORK. The act of keeping in safe operating condition any
conductor or piece of equipment in any and all existing electrical installations, but
does not include the installation of additional electrical work, electrical equipment
or apparatus.

OWNER. Any person holding legal title to any real property within the city.

REGISTERING. That person who has satisfied the Examining Board of
Electricians and has satisfied the Board that he is qualified to do the work stated
in the application, that he has paid the necessary registration fees to date, and
that his name is carried in the records of the Electrical Inspector as qualified
under the provisions of this code.

SPECIAL RULING. A written ruling or decision passed by the Board and
filed in the office of the Electrical Inspector.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase,
word or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by



final judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other
section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this
ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission that every
section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be
given full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law. That being said, the Planning
Department does not intend to begin active enforcement of these regulations
until June 1, 2012.

V.
THAT nothing in this ordinance or in the National Electric Code hereby adopted
shall be construed to affect any suit or proceeding impending in any court, or any
rights acquired, or liability incurred, or any cause or causes of action acquired or
existing, under any act or ordinance hereby repealed as cited in this ordinance;
nor shall any just or legal right or remedy of any character be lost, impaired or
affected by this ordinance.

INTRODUCED on this day on the 24" day of April, 2006.
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the ___ the day of April, 2006.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna S. Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

EFFECTIVE:




Planning Department

Mayor & Commission Members

Through: Vince Capell, City Manager “7)

FROM: Mike Kellam, Director of Development Services’@
SUBJECT: Adoption of the 2009 ICC Codes

DATE: February 21, 2012

Tn an effort to improve the consistency in design review and effectiveness of our development
- code guidelines and regulatory enforcement, staff is proposing the adoption of the following
codes as provided by the 2009 edition International Code Council (ICC):

e 2009 International Fuel Gas Code

e 2009 International Existing Building Code

o 2009 International Mechanical Code

e 2009 International Plumbing Code

e 2009 International Residential Code

e 2009 International Energy Conservation Code

The reasoning behind the proposed changes is based upon two needs. The first being that our
existing ICC regulations are over 12 years old and nearly four editions behind, as the ICC
documents are updated every three years. As with all regulatory codes, they are ever-changing to
address new scenarios, construction types, disaster avoidance and federal mandates, therefore the
local codes need to appropriately updated as well. Secondly, design professionals, including but
not limited to engineers and architects, are currently designing projects under the 2009 edition.
As you can imagine this can create inconsistencies in current design practices vs. the outdated
codes we use as a minimum standard.

The draft ordinance proposing these changes includes the references in our local codes and also
exceptions that are being omitted from the ICC codes, most notably the Residential Code, Fuel
Gas Code and Plumbing Code. These exceptions are due to requirements needed to prevent
improper installation and/or burial depth of piping in our region. The majority of the remaining
corrections/amendments are purely updating the reference from the 2000 codes to the 2009
codes, and also properly cross referencing the local codes and the ICC codes. In one instance the
fee listed in the local ordinance is not consistent with a previously adopted fee schedule and has
been reverted back to a prior adopted fee schedule in error. This is relating to the contractor’s



license, which is listed as $90.00, but should read $125.00. The ordinances pertaining to this
change is attached. As you will see, the fee increase was approved in 2000, but was inadvertently
changed back to $90.00 in 2001 with the adoption of the 2000 International Building Code (IBC)
and again with the adoption of the 2009 IBC. It appears as though an old version of code was
provided in etror, effectively changing the language to the incorrect fee schedule and the purpose
of the current change is to correct the fee schedule to its intended level of $125.00.

Additionally, in relation to the.adoption of the International Plumbing Code, section 15-1-22,
currently states a required registration/license fee of $95.00. In 2009, the Texas State Plumbing
Board Examiners adopted Section 1301.551 of the state “Plumbing License Law,” thereby not
permitting the municipality to require a registration or administrative fee. Due to this finding the
- subsequent change is being proposed to update the local ordinance to comply with the referenced
Texas State Plumbing Board Examiners code. The full section pertaining to this is attached as
well.

We anticipate an effective date to which we will begin utilizing the aforementioned ICC codes
will be June 1, 2012. This will allow us to notify those in which it effects, while also allowing
the Building Regulations staff time to bring themselves up to date with the new codes. To inform
the contractors & builders of the proposed change we will be sending a notice by mail to all who
are licensed with the City. Please let me know if you have any further questions regarding the
adoption of the ICC codes.

Attachments: Section 15-1-3(A), 1999 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2000 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2001 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2010 version of the adopted ordinance
Texas State Plumbing Board Examiners adopted Section 1301.551,
“Plumbing License Law”

Cc: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney
Naim Kahn, Director of Public Works
Bill Donnell, Asst. Director of Public Works
Bob Trescott, Downtown Manager
Abel Carrillo, Building Official
Daniel Ramirez, Building Inspector
Theresa Cavazos, Permit Clerk



AGENDA ITEM #3



ORDINANCE NO.2012-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING CHAPTER XV, ARTICLE 1, BUILDING REGULATIONS,
ADOPTING THE 2009 VERSION OF THE INTERNATIONAL ENERGY
CONSERVATION CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT
HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND
PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City is updating other building codes and desires to adopt the
2009 version of the International Energy Conservation Code, as published by the
International Code Council;

WHEREAS, staff already has a copy of the 2009 version of this code;

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

l.
THAT Section 15-1-401 through 15-1-403 of Article 1: Building Regulations of
Chapter XV, Building Code, of the Code of Ordinances of the Gity of Kingsville,
Texas, shall be amended to read as follows:

§ 15-1-402 ADOPTION BY REFERENCE.

The purpose of this subarticle is to provide minimum standards, provisions
and requirements for safe construction, alteration and modification of Residential
and Commercial Buildings within the city. All such construction, alteration and
modification of Residential and Commercial Buildings within the corparate limits
of the city shall conform to the requirements of this subarticle and to the

) v il thereto.
Suc edmon is mcorporated herem by reference and made a part of this
subarticle as if fully set forth herein. When such edition conflicts with local
regulations and ordinances, all locally adopted regulations and ordinances shall
prevail. The International Energy Conservation Code, 26 ) Edition, shall
apply to the construction, alteration, repair, equipment, use an occupancy,
location, maintenance, removal and demolition of every Residential and
Commercial Buildings or structure or any appurtenances connected or attached
to such Residential and Commercial Buildings or structures.




§ 15-1-403 ADDITIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO INTERNATIONAL ENERGY
CONSERVATION CODE.

The International Energy Conservation Code,
modified and changed in the following particulars:

Edition; is hereby

A00

S

)

20882009 Edition, is
hereby amended to add a section entitled “Contractors License Required” which
reads:

(A) The International Energy Conservation Code, |

It shall be the duty of every contractor or builder, who shall make contracts
for the erection, repair or modification of buildings and structures and every
builder or contractor subletting the same or any part thereof, to pay a license
fee of ninety dollars ($90.00) annually and have a copy of the same on file
with the Building Department, giving full name, residence and place of
business, and in case of removal from one place to another to have made
corresponding change in the file accordingly. Any person convicted in
Municipal Court of a violation of this code may have his license revoked for a
period not to exceed two years. Such person shall be notified by certified
mail addressed to his place of business, as filed, of the proposed revocation
and be given an opportunity at a hearing before the governing body to
present such facts and circumstances that are relevant to the case.

(B) Chapter 1, § 101.3 (Compliance) shall be amended by the following:

ermitted in accordance with the
Edition and shall be based upon the

Energy Conservation Syste
International Building Code,
valuation of the improvements.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.



V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law. That being said, the Planning
Department does not intend to begin active enforcement of these regulations
until June 1, 2012.

V.
THAT nothing in this ordinance or in the Energy Conservation Code hereby
adopted shall be construed to affect any suit or proceeding impending in any
court, or any rights acquired, or liability incurred, or any cause or causes of action
acquired or existing, under any act or ordinance hereby repealed as cited in this
ordinance; nor shall any just or legal right or remedy of any character be lost,
impaired or affected by this ordinance.

INTRODUCED on this the 27" day of February, 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the " day of March, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna S. Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



PlanningDepartment

TO: Mayor & Commission Members

Through: Vince Capell, City Manager j.r/J

FROM: Mike Kellam, Director of Development Services/@
SUBJECT: Adoption of the 2009 ICC Codes

DATE: February 21, 2012

Tn an effort to improve the consistency in design review and effectiveness of our development
code guidelines and regulatory enforcement, staff is proposing the adoption of the following
codes as provided by the 2009 edition International Code Council (ICC):

o 2009 International Fuel Gas Code

¢ 2009 International Existing Building Code

o 2009 International Mechanical Code

o 2009 International Plumbing Code

e 2009 International Residential Code

e 2009 International Energy Conservation Code

The reasoning behind the proposed changes is based upon two needs. The first being that our
existing ICC regulations are over 12 years old and nearly four editions behind, as the ICC
documents are updated every three years. As with all regulatory codes, they are ever-changing to
address new scenarios, construction types, disaster avoidance and federal mandates, therefore the
Jocal codes need to appropriately updated as well. Secondly, design professionals, including but
not limited to engineers and architects, are currently designing projects under the 2009 edition.
As you can imagine this can create inconsistencies in current design practices vs. the outdated
codes we use as a minimum standard.

The draft ordinance proposing these changes includes the references in our local codes and also
exceptions that are being omitted from the ICC codes, most notably the Residential Code, Fuel
Gas Code and Plumbing Code. These exceptions are due to requirements needed to prevent
improper installation and/or burial depth of piping in our region. The majority of the remaining
corrections/amendments are purely updating the reference from the 2000 codes to the 2009
codes, and also properly cross referencing the local codes and the ICC codes. In one instance the
fee listed in the local ordinance is not consistent with a previously adopted fee schedule and has
been reverted back to a prior adopted fee schedule in error. This is relating to the contractor’s



license, which is listed as $90.00, but should read $125.00. The ordinances pertaining to this
change is attached. As you will see, the fee increase was approved in 2000, but was inadvertently
changed back to $90.00 in 2001 with the adoption of the 2000 International Building Code (IBC)
and again with the adoption of the 2009 IBC. It appears as though an old version of code was
provided in error, effectively changing the language to the incorrect fee schedule and the purpose
of the current change is to correct the fee schedule to its intended level of $125.00.

Additionally, in relation to the adoption of the International Plumbing Code, section 15-1-22,
currently states a required registration/license fee of $95.00. In 2009, the Texas State Plumbing
Board Examiners adopted Section 1301.551 of the state “Plumbing License Law,” thereby not
permitting the municipality to require a registration or administrative fee. Due to this finding the
- subsequent change is being proposed to update the local ordinance to comply with the referenced
Texas State Plumbing Board Examiners code. The full section pertaining to this is attached as
well.

We anticipate an effective date to which we will begin utilizing the aforementioned ICC codes
will be June 1, 2012. This will allow us to notify those in which it effects, while also allowing
the Building Regulations staff time to bring themselves up to date with the new codes. To inform
the contractors & builders of the proposed change we will be sending a notice by mail to all who
are licensed with the City. Please let me know if you have any further questions regarding the
adoption of the ICC codes.

Attachments: Section 15-1-3(A), 1999 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2000 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2001 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2010 version of the adopted ordinance
Texas State Plumbing Board Examiners adopted Section 1301.551,
“Plumbing License Law”

Cc: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney
Naim Kahn, Director of Public Works
Bill Donnell, Asst. Director of Public Works
Bob Trescott, Downtown Manager
Abel Carrillo, Building Official
Daniel Ramirez, Building Inspector
Theresa Cavazos, Permit Clerk



AGENDA ITEM #4



ORDINANCE NO.2012-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING CHAPTER XV, ARTICLE 1, BUILDING REGULATIONS,
ADOPTING THE 2009 VERSION OF THE INTERNATIONAL EXISTING
BUILDING CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City is updating other building codes and desires to adopt the
2009 version of the International Existing Building Code, as published by the
International Code Council;

WHEREAS, the International Existing Building Code is adopted for regulating
and governing the repair, alteration, change in occupancy, addition and
relocation of existing buildings, including historic buildings, in the City of
Kingsville, Texas;

WHEREAS, staff already has a copy of the 2009 version of this code;
WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

THAT Section 15-1-502 of Article 1: Building Regulations of Chapter XV, Building
Code, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be
adopted and amended to read as follows:




THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law. That being said, the Planning

Department does not intend to begin active enforcement of these regulations
until June 1, 2012.

V.
THAT nothing in this ordinance or in the Existing Building Code hereby adopted
shall be construed to affect any suit or proceeding impending in any court, or any
rights acquired, or liability incurred, or any cause or causes of action acquired or
existing, under any act or ordinance hereby repealed as cited in this ordinance;
nor shall any just or legal right or remedy of any character be lost, impaired or
affected by this ordinance.

INTRODUCED on this the 27" day of February, 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of March, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary



APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Planning Department

Mayor & Commission Members

Through: Vince Capell, City Manager jr/)

FROM: Mike Kellam, Director of Development Services/@
SUBJECT: Adoption of the 2009 ICC Codes

DATE: February 21, 2012

In an effort to improve the consistency in design review and effectiveness of our development
~code guidelines and regulatory enforcement, staff is proposing the adoption of the following
codes as provided by the 2009 edition International Code Council (ICC):

e 2009 International Fuel Gas Code

e 2009 International Existing Building Code

e 2009 International Mechanical Code

2009 International Plumbing Code

o 2009 International Residential Code

¢ 2009 International Energy Conservation Code

The reasoning behind the proposed changes is based upon two needs. The first being that our
existing ICC regulations are over 12 years old and nearly four editions behind, as the ICC
documents are updated every three years. As with all regulatory codes, they are ever-changing to
address new scenarios, construction types, disaster avoidance and federal mandates, therefore the
local codes need to appropriately updated as well. Secondly, design professionals, including but
not limited to engineers and architects, are currently designing projects under the 2009 edition.
As you can imagine this can create inconsistencies in current design practices vs. the outdated
codes we use as a minimum standard.

The draft ordinance proposing these changes includes the references in our local codes and also
exceptions that are being omitted from the ICC codes, most notably the Residential Code, Fuel
Gas Code and Plumbing Code. These exceptions are due to requirements needed to prevent
improper installation and/or burial depth of piping in our region. The majority of the remaining
corrections/amendments are purely updating the reference from the 2000 codes to the 2009
codes, and also properly cross referencing the local codes and the ICC codes. In one instance the
fee listed in the local ordinance is not consistent with a previously adopted fee schedule and has
been reverted back to a prior adopted fee schedule in error. This is relating to the contractor’s



license, which is listed as $90.00, but should read $125.00. The ordinances pertaining to this
change is attached. As you will see, the fee increase was approved in 2000, but was inadvertently
changed back to $90.00 in 2001 with the adoption of the 2000 International Building Code (IBC)
and again with the adoption of the 2009 IBC. It appears as though an old version of code was
provided in etror, effectively changing the language to the incorrect fee schedule and the purpose
of the current change is to correct the fee schedule to its intended level of $125.00.

Additionally, in relation to the adoption of the International Plumbing Code, section 15-1-22,
currently states a required registration/license fee of $95.00. In 2009, the Texas State Plumbing
Board Examiners adopted Section 1301.551 of the state “Plumbing License Law,” thereby not
permitting the municipality to require a registration or administrative fee. Due to this finding the
- subsequent change is being proposed to update the local ordinance to comply with the referenced
Texas State Plumbing Board Examiners code. The full section pertaining to this is attached as
well.

We anticipate an effective date to which we will begin utilizing the aforementioned ICC codes
will be June 1, 2012. This will allow us to notify those in which it effects, while also allowing
the Building Regulations staff time to bring themselves up to date with the new codes. To inform
the contractors & builders of the proposed change we will be sending a notice by mail to all who
are licensed with the City. Please let me know if you have any further questions regarding the
adoption of the ICC codes.

Attachments: Section 15-1-3(A), 1999 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2000 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2001 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2010 version of the adopted ordinance
Texas State Plumbing Board Examiners adopted Section 1301.551,
“Plumbing License Law”

Cc: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney
Naim Kahn, Director of Public Works
Bill Donnell, Asst. Director of Public Works
Bob Trescott, Downtown Manager
Abel Carrillo, Building Official
Daniel Ramirez, Building Inspector
Theresa Cavazos, Permit Clerk



© ord 990! g -

The Standard Building C ode 1997 edition, is hereby modified and changed in the
following particulars:

(A)Chapter 1, Section 104.4 Issuing Permits, shall be amended to add: Issuance of
permits must be in compliance with 15-6-140 through 15-6-158 of the City of
Kingsville Zoning Ordinances.

(B) Section 104,5 is hereby amended to add a paragraph which reads:

It shall be the duty of every contractor or builder, who shall make contracts for the
erection, repair or modification of buildings and structures and every builder or
contractor subletting the same or any part thereof, to pay a license fee of ninety
dollars ($90.00) annually and have a copy of the same on file with the Building
Department, giving full name, residence and place of business, and in case of
removal from one place to another to have made corresponding change in said file
accordingly. Any person convicted in Municipal Court of a violation of this Code
may have his/her license revoked for a period not to exceed two (2) years. Such
person shall be notified by certified mail addressed to his/her place of business, as
filed, of the proposed revocation and be given an opportunity at a hearing before

the City Manager to present such facts and circumstances that are relevant to the
case.

~ (C)Chapter 1, Section 108, entitled “Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals” -
is hereby amended to read “Board of Adjustment” and shall read the same in all
other references to such Board in the Standard Building Code, 1997 Edition.

(D)Chapter 1, Section 108.1 entitled “Appointment,” shall hereby be amended to
read:

There shall hereby be a Board of Adjustment as defined in Chapter XV, Article 6,
Section 157, entitled “Board of Adjustment”, of the City Code of Kingsville,
Texas, which shall be appointed as set forth therein for the terms specified.

(E) Chapter 12, Section 1204 (Sanitation) shall be amended by adding the following:

Central, common or shared sanitary facilities in multiple use buildings may be
utilized to satisfy the minimum fixture requirement of the Plumbing Code for the
subdivision of a building provided that the facilities are within two hundred feet,
require no outside travel, and meet all code requirements. The two hundred feet
shall be measured by line of travel between the entrances of the restroom and
subdivision of the building. Food service businesses with a customer floor area
larger than five hundred square feet in area must posseqe full public restroom for
both genders.



‘That Section 11-10-24 shall amended as follows:

§ 11-10-24 FEE.

In order to defray a part of the expense necessary to provide surveillance and
supervision of taxicabs required under the provisions of this article and other provisions
of this code regulatory thereof] there is hereby levied a fee of $100.00 per annum for each
taxicab so operated, which fee shall be collected from every person owing and operating
taxicabs on the streets of the city by the city before the license thereof is issued to the
person to so operate the taxicabs. . . .

That Section 11-13-2 shall amended as follows:

§ 11-13-2 APPLICATION; LICENSE FEE.

Any person desiring to use or maintain any property within the city for any of the
purposes mentioned in § 11-13-1, shall make written application to the City Planning
Secretary for a license. The application shall set forth the name and address of the
applicant and a legal description of the property or the premises upon which the business
is to be conducted. If the application is granted, a license to operate such business shall be
issued by the City Planning Secretary upon the payment of a fee of $100.00 per annum.
Any license so issued shall expire on January 1st next succeeding the date of its issuance,
but may be renewed from year to year in like manner as is provided for in the original
license.

IIL

THAT Chapter XV, of the Code of Ordinances of the City if Kingsville, Texas, shall be
amended as follows:

That Section 15-1-3 (A) shall amended as follows:
The Standard Building Code is hereby modified and changed in the following particulars:

(A) The Standard Building Code, 1997 Edition, is hereby amended to add a section
entitled “Contractors License Required” which reads:

It shall be the duty of every contractor or builder, who shall make contracts for the
erection, repair or modification of buildings and structures and every builder or
contractor subletting the same or any part thereof, to pay a license fee of one hundred and
twenty five dollars ($125.00)_annually and have a copy of the same on file with the
Building Department, giving full name, residence and place of business, and in case of
removal from one place to another to have made corresponding change in the file
accordingly. . ..

That Section 15-1-6 shall amended as follows:



(B) Chapter 11, § 1103.2.2 (Existing Buildings) shall be amended by adding
the following:

Section 3408 — Accessibility for the physically disabled and/or handicapped
shall not be required or applied to existing buildings with the exception of
major repairs or alterations or changes in occupancy class. In no case may

(C) Chapter 1, §112 408, entitled “Board of Appeals

peals” is hereby amended to read “Board of Adjustment
" and shall read the same in all other references to such

Board in the International Standard Building Code, 2000 4897 Edition.

—_—

(D) Chapter 1, § 112.1, entitled "Appointment,” shall hereby be amended to
read:

There shall hereby be a Board of Adjustment as defined in Title XI, Chapter
6, Section 7, entitled “Board of Adjustment,” of the City Code of Kingsville,
Texas, which shall be appointed as set forth therein for the terms specified.

(E) Sanitation shall be Created by adding the following:

Central, common or shared sanitary facilities in multiple use buildings may be
utilized to satisfy the minimum fixture requirement of the Plumbing Code for the
subdivision of g building provided that the facilities are within two hundred feet,
require no outside travel, and meet all code requirements. The two hundred feet
shall be measured by line of trave| between the entrances of the restroom and



Gaddl  BOlu 27)

It shall be the duty of every contractor or builder, who shall make contracts
for the erection, repair or modification of buildings and structures and every
builder or contractor subletting. the same or any part thereof, to pay a license
fee of ninety dollars ($90.00) atinually and have a copy of the same on file
with - the- Building Department, giving full name, residence and place of
business, and in case of removal from one place to another to have made
corresponding change in the file accordingly. Any person convicted in
Municipal Court of a violation of this code may have his license revoked for a
period not to exceed two years. Such person shall be notified by certified
mail addressed to his place of business, as filed, of the proposed revocation
and be given an opportunity at a hearing before the governing body to
present such facts and circumstances that are relevant to the case.

(B) Chapter 11, § 1103.2.2 (Existing Buildings) shall be amended by adding
the following:

Section 3411 — Accessibility for the physically disabled and/or handicapped
shall not be required or applied to existing buildings with the exception of
major repairs or alterations or changes in occupancy class. In no case may
any repair or alteration reduce the degree of compliance with Section, 3411
Appendix E, or other regulations governing handicapped access. Reduction
or lessening the number of handicapped facilities or degree of access shall

not be permitted unless compliance with Section 3411 and Appendix E is
maintained.

(C) Chapter 1, §113, entitled “Board of Appeals” is hereby amended to read
“‘Board of Adjustment” and shall read the same in all other references to such
Board in the International Building Code, 2009 Edition.

(D) Chapter 1, § 113.1, entitled “Appointment,” shall hereby be amended to
read: ‘

There shall hereby be a Board of Adjustment as defined in Title Xl, Chapter
6, Section 7, entitled “Board of Adjustment,” of the City Code of Kingsville,
Texas, which shall be appointed as set forth therein for the terms specified.

(E) Sanitation shall be created by adding the following:

Central, common or shared sanitary facilities in multiple use buildings may be
utilized to satisfy the minimum fixture requirement of the Plumbing Code for the
subdivision of a building provided that the facilities are within two hundred feet,
require no outside travel, and meet all code requirements. The two hundred feet
shall be measured by line of travel between the entrances of the restroom and
subdivision of the building. Food service businesses with a floor area larger than

five hundred square feet in area must possess full public restroom for both
sexes.



K. REGULATION BY CERTAIN POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS
| Sec. 1301.551. MUNICIPAL PLUMBING ORDINANCES AND PERMITS.

(a) A municipality with more than 5,000 inhabitants shall regulate by ordinance or bylaw the material,
construction, alteration, and inspection of any pipe, faucet, tank, valve, water heater, or other fixture by
or through which a supply of water, gas, or sewage is used or carried.

(b) Any other municipality may regulate by ordinance or bylaw the matters described by Subsection (a).

(c) A municipality that adopts an ordinance or bylaw under this section shall provide by ordinance or
bylaw that a person must-obtain a permit before the person performs plumbing, other than the
repairing of leaks. The municipality may prescribe the terms on which the permit is issued.

(d) A plumbing inspection in a municipality that adopts an ordinance or bylaw under this section must be
performed by a plumbing inspector.

(e) A municipality or other political subdivision in this state that requires a plumbing contractor to obtain
a permit before the person performs plumbing shall by telephone, fax, or e-mail:

(1) accept permit applications;
(2) collect required fees; and
(3) issue the required permits. - 21 -

(f) If drawings of proposed plumbing work are required by the municipality or other political subdivision,
the municipality or political subdivision shall specify how permit drawings are to be submitted.

(g) A person who is required to obtain a permit under this section is not required to pay a plumbing
registration fee or administrative fee in a municipality or any other political subdivision.

(h) A plumbing contractor must register, electronically or in person, with a municipality or other political
subdivision that requires registration before performing plumbing regulated by the municipality or other
political subdivision.

(i) Notwithstanding any other provision of state law, after January 1, 2009, a municipality may not enact
an ordinance, bylaw, order, building code, or rule requiring the installation of a multipurpose residential
fire protection sprinkler system or any other fire sprinkler protection system in a new or existing one- or
two-family dwelling. A municipality may adopt an ordinance, bylaw, order, or rule allowing a
multipurpose residential fire protection sprinkler specialist or other contractor to offer, for a fee, the
instatlation of a fire sprinkler protection system in a new one- or two-family dwelling.

(j) A multipurpose residential fire protection sprinkler specialist may install a multipurpose residential.
fire protection sprinkler system in a new or existing one- or two-family dwelling in a municipality
described by Subsection (a) or (b). '



SUBCHAPTER K. REGULATION BY CERTAIN POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS

Sec. 1301.551. MUNICIPAL PLUMBING ORDINANCES AND PERMITS.

(a) A municipality with more than 5,000 inhabitants shall regulate by ordinance or bylaw the
material, construction, alteration, and inspection of any pipe, faucet, tank, valve, water heater, or
other fixture by or through which a supply of water, gas, or sewage is used or carried.

(b) Any other municipality may regulate by ordinance or bylaw the matters described by
Subsection (a).

(c) A municipality that adopts an ordinance or bylaw under this section shall provide by
ordinance or bylaw that a person must obtain a permit before the person performs plumbing,
other than the repairing of leaks. The municipality may prescribe the terms on which the permit
is issued. '
(d) A plumbing inspection in a municipality that adopts an ordinance or bylaw under this section
must be performed by a plumbing inspector.

(e) A municipality or other political subdivision in this state that requires a plumbing contractor to
obtain a permit before the person performs plumbing shall by telephone, fax, or e-mail:

(1) accept permit applications;

(2) collect required fees; and

(3) issue the required permits.

(f) If drawings of proposed plumbing work are required by the municipality or other political
subdivision, the munlmpallty or political subdivision shall specify how permit drawings are to be
submitted

' gis : ality Of any 1
(h) A plumblng contractor must register, electronically or in person, with a municipality or other
political subdivision that requires registration before performing plumbing regulated by the
municipality or other political subdivision.

(i) Notwithstanding any other provision of state law, after January 1, 2009, a municipality may
not enact an ordinance, bylaw, order, building code, or rule requiring the installation of a
multipurpose residential fire protection sprinkler system or any other fire sprinkler protection
system in a new or existing one- or two-family dwelling. A municipality may adopt an ordinance,
bylaw, order, or rule allowing a multipurpose residential fire protection sprinkler specialist or
other contractor to offer, for a fee, the installation of a f|re sprinkler protection system in a new
one- or two-family dwelling.

(j) A multipurpose residential fire protection sprinkler specialist may install a multipurpose
residential fire protection sprinkler system in a new or existing one- or two-family dwelling in a
municipality described by Subsection (a) or (b).



AGENDA ITEM #5



ORDINANCE NO. 2012-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING CHAPTER XV, ARTICLE 1, BUILDING REGULATIONS,
ADOPTING THE 2009 VERSION OF THE INTERNATIONAL GAS CODE;
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City has previously adopted the 2009 version of the International
Building Code and desires to adopt the 2009 version of the International Fuel
Gas Code, as published by the International Code Council;

WHEREAS, staff already has a copy of the 2009 version of these codes;

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

THAT Section 15-1-36 and 15-1-37 and Sections 15-1-40 and 15-1-43 of Article
1: Building Regulations of Chapter XV, Land Usage, of the Code of Ordinances
of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to read as follows:

§ 15-1-36 ADOPTION.

The purpose of this subarticle is to provide minimum standards,
specifications and requirements for safe construction, installation, alteration and
modification of gas piping and appliances within the city. All such construction,
installation, alteration and modification of buildings within the corporate limits of
the city shall conform to the requirements of this subarticle and to the
specifications, rules and regulations entitled International Fuel Gas Code, |

2009 Edition, d adopted by the
International € with all appendices thereto. When such edition

conflicts with local regulations and ordinances, all locally adopted regulations and
ordinances shall prevail. The International Fuel Gas Code, } Edition,
shall apply to the construction, alteration, repair, equipment, use, maintenance,
or installation of gas piping, appliances, or equipment within the city limits.




§ 15-1-37 ADDITIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO STANDARD GAS CODE.

} Section 404.3 of the International Fuel Gas Code, &
is amended to read as follows:

§9 Edition,

§ 404.3: General: Gas piping may be installed in concealed locations in
accordance with this section provided that no pipe smaller than one-half inch
(”2") shall be used in any concealed location, except as permitted by local
authorities.

04.10: Underground piping must be buried underground a
minimum of eighteen inches (18”) for its entire length below grade, and may
not be used within or under any building or slab. Plastic piping may not be
used within or under any building or slab.

. Individual lines to outside lights, grills or other
appliances shall be installed a minimum of eighteen inches (18”") below
grade , provided that such installation is approved and is installed in locations
not susceptible to physical damage.

§ 15-1-40 SCHEDULE OF PERMIT FEES.

(A) The fees for gas permits as set forth in Sectlon
International Fuel Gas Code, 09
A separate permit is required f

eac address

Schedule of Permit Fees

For issuing each permit l $5 “



One to four outlets (inclusive) $5

Each additional outlet $1

Conversion burners, floor furnaces, incinerators, $5
boilers, central heating, or air conditioning

Each additional $1
Vented wall furnaces and water heaters $2.50
(first unit)

Each additional $1
Reinspection fee : $5

§ 15-1-43 VIOLATION; REVOCATION OR SUSPENSION OF LICENSE.

If any person commences any work upon gas plpmg or appliances without
securing required permits or licenses, or otherwi 0 comply with the
provisions of the International Fuel Gas Code, ¢ 9 Edition, such person
shall be deemed to be in violation of this subarticle. Any person convicted a
violation under this subarticle may have his city license revoked or suspended by
the Municipal Judge or City Commissioners for a period not to exceed two years.
Penalty, see § 15-1-999

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law. That being said, the Planning

3



Department does not intend to begin active enforcement of these regulations
until June 1, 2012.

V.
THAT nothing in this ordinance or in the Fuel Gas Code hereby adopted shall be
construed to affect any suit or proceeding impending in any court, or any rights
acquired, or liability incurred, or any cause or causes of action acquired or
existing, under any act or ordinance hereby repealed as cited in this ordinance;
nor shall any just or legal right or remedy of any character be lost, impaired or
affected by this ordinance.

INTRODUCED on this the 2.7th day of February, 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the " day of March, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna S. Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Planning Department

Mayor & Commission Members

Through: Vince Capell, City Manager ‘7)

FROM: Mike Kellam, Director of Development Services’@
SUBJECT: Adoption of the 2009 ICC Codes

DATE: February 21, 2012

In an effort to improve the consistency in design review and effectiveness of our development
code guidelines and regulatory enforcement, staff is proposing the adoption of the following
codes as provided by the 2009 edition International Code Council (ICC):

o 2009 International Fuel Gas Code

e 2009 International Existing Building Code

o 2009 International Mechanical Code

e 2009 International Plumbing Code

e 2009 International Residential Code

e 2009 International Energy Conservation Code

The reasoning behind the proposed changes is based upon two needs. The first being that our
existing ICC regulations are over 12 years old and nearly four editions behind, as the ICC
documents are updated every three years. As with all regulatory codes, they are ever-changing to
address new scenarios, construction types, disaster avoidance and federal mandates, therefore the
local codes need to appropriately updated as well. Secondly, design professionals, including but
not limited to engineers and architects, are currently designing projects under the 2009 edition.
As you can imagine this can create inconsistencies in current design practices vs. the outdated
codes we use as a minimum standard.

The draft ordinance proposing these changes includes the references in our local codes and also
exceptions that are being omitted from the ICC codes, most notably the Residential Code, Fuel
Gas Code and Plumbing Code. These exceptions are due to requirements needed to prevent
improper installation and/or burial depth of piping in our region. The majority of the remaining
corrections/amendments are purely updating the reference from the 2000 codes to the 2009
codes, and also properly cross referencing the local codes and the ICC codes. In one instance the
fee listed in the local ordinance is not consistent with a previously adopted fee schedule and has
been reverted back to a prior adopted fee schedule in error. This is relating to the contractor’s



license, which is listed as $90.00, but should read $125.00. The ordinances pertaining to this
change is attached. As you will see, the fee increase was approved in 2000, but was inadvertently
changed back to $90.00 in 2001 with the adoption of the 2000 International Building Code (IBC)
and again with the adoption of the 2009 IBC. It appears as though an old version of code was
provided in error, effectively changing the language to the incorrect fee schedule and the purpose
of the current change is to correct the fee schedule to its intended level of $125.00.

Additionally, in relation to the adoption of the International Plumbing Code, section 15-1-22,
currently states a required registration/license fee of $95.00. In 2009, the Texas State Plumbing
Board Examiners adopted Section 1301.551 of the state “Plumbing License Law,” thereby not
permitting the municipality to require a registration or administrative fee. Due to this finding the
. subsequent change is being proposed to update the local ordinance to comply with the referenced
Texas State Plumbing Board Examiners code. The full section pertaining to this is attached as
well.

We anticipate an effective date to which we will begin utilizing the aforementioned ICC codes
will be June 1, 2012. This will allow us to notify those in which it effects, while also allowing
the Building Regulations staff time to bring themselves up to date with the new codes. To inform
the contractors & builders of the proposed change we will be sending a notice by mail to all who
are licensed with the City. Please let me know if you have any further questions regarding the
adoption of the ICC codes.

Attachments: Section 15-1-3(A), 1999 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2000 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2001 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2010 version of the adopted ordinance
Texas State Plumbing Board Examiners adopted Section 1301.551,
“Plumbing License Law”

Cc: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney
Naim Kahn, Director of Public Works
Bill Donnell, Asst. Director of Public Works
Bob Trescott, Downtown Manager
Abel Carrillo, Building Official
Daniel Ramirez, Building Inspector
Theresa Cavazos, Permit Clerk



AGENDA ITEM #6



ORDINANCE NO. 2012- )

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING CHAPTER XV, ARTICLE 1, BUILDING REGULATIONS,
ADOPTING THE 2009 VERSION OF THE INTERNATIONAL MECHANICAL
CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City has previously adopted the 2009 version of the International
Building Code and desires to adopt the 2009 version of the International
Mechanical Code, as published by the International Code Council;

WHEREAS, staff already has a copy of the 2009 version of these codes;

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

l.
THAT Section 15-1-135 and 15-1-136 of Article 1: Building Regulations of

Chapter XV, Land Usage, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, shall be amended to read as follows:

§ 15-1-135 ADOPTION.

2reby adopted in its entirety except as herein amended and all conflicting
ordinances are hereby repealed.

§ 15-1-136 LICENSES AND PERMITS REQUIRED.

(A) All persons performing installation, alterations, or repairs must secure a
permit prior to starting work when such permit is required by the International
Mechanical Code. All persons performing mechanical work must file a copy of
the appropriate state license with the city unless exempted licensing
requirements by state law. Before permits will be issued licensees must pay a
registration fee of $55 which shall be valid for a calendar year. The fee for
renewal of a current registration shall be $45 if paid before the end of December



of each year. Homeowners are specifically exempted from license requirements
when performing work on their own homestead.

(B) Nothing contained in this subarticle shall be construed as prohibiting a
homeowner from performing work covered by this subarticle on his own
homestead; provided, however, all such work must be done in conformance with
all other provisions of this subarticle, including those related to permits,
inspections, and fees.

» (C) Fees listed in Appendix B of the International Mechanical Code,
2008 Edition, are hereby adopted. If any person starts work on without a permit,
the permit fee shall be equal to the cost of the permit times the number of
incidents the person has not obtained a permit prior to commencing work.

(1) Permit fees for remodeling, repair (as noted in Section 106.1 of the
International Mechanical Code), or alterations to existing buildings costing in
excess of $500 shall be charged a permit fee as listed in Appendix B of the
International Mechanical Code 9 Edition. Duplexes, apartments
hotels, and motels shall be charged an additional fee of $10.00 pe
Fees listed in Appendix B of the International Mechanical Code, 28
Edition, are hereby adopted and incorporated herein.

(2) Permit fees; new buildings and additions.

All buildings shall be charged a permit fee $0.04 per square foot. The
minimum fee shall be $10. Duplexes, apartments, hotels, and motels shall be
charged an additional fee of $10.00 per unit. Fees shall be based upon the
conditioned area of the building.

(3) Moved buildings or structures.

A fee of $0.04 per square foot shall be charged for the issuance of any permit
for a moved building or structure. Fees shall be based upon the conditioned
area of the building.

(4) Refunds on permits.

No refund will be granted on individual permit fees assessed at the minimum
fee amount for a specific type of permit. Refunds of permit fees greater than
minimum fee amounts may be made at a rate not to exceed 75% of that
portion of the fee in excess of the minimum fee amount provided: (a) no work
has commenced, (b) no inspections have been made, and the refund claim is
submitted within 180 days after the issuance of the permit. Refund claims
must be submitted in writing with a copy of the permit receipt.



THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law. That being said, the Planning
Department does not intend to begin active enforcement of these regulations
until June 1, 2012.

V.
THAT nothing in this ordinance or in the Mechanical Code hereby adopted shall
be construed to affect any suit or proceeding impending in any court, or any
rights acquired, or liability incurred, or any cause or causes of action acquired or
existing, under any act or ordinance hereby repealed as cited in this ordinance;
nor shall any just or legal right or remedy of any character be lost, impaired or
affected by this ordinance.

INTRODUCED on this the 27" day of February, 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the ™ day of March, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:



Edna S, Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Planning Department

Mayor & Commission Members

Through: Vince Capell, City Manager ‘7)

FROM: Mike Kellam, Director of Development Services’@
SUBJECT: Adoption of the 2009 ICC Codes

DATE: | February 21, 2012

In an effort to improve the consistency in design review and effectiveness of our development
- code guidelines and regulatory enforcement, staff is proposing the adoption of the following
codes as provided by the 2009 edition International Code Council (ICC):

e 2009 International Fuel Gas Code

e 2009 International Existing Building Code

e 2009 International Mechanical Code

¢ 2009 International Plumbing Code

e 2009 International Residential Code

e 2009 International Energy Conservation Code

The reasoning behind the proposed changes is based upon two needs. The first being that our
existing ICC regulations are over 12 years old and nearly four editions behind, as the ICC
documents are updated every three years. As with all regulatory codes, they are ever-changing to
address new scenarios, construction types, disaster avoidance and federal mandates, therefore the
local codes need to appropriately updated as well. Secondly, design professionals, including but
not limited to engineers and architects, are currently designing projects under the 2009 edition.
As you can imagine this can create inconsistencies in current design practices vs. the outdated
codes we use as a minimum standard.

The draft ordinance proposing these changes includes the references in our local codes and also
exceptions that are being omitted from the ICC codes, most notably the Residential Code, Fuel
Gas Code and Plumbing Code. These exceptions are due to requirements needed to prevent
improper installation and/or burial depth of piping in our region. The maj ority of the remaining
corrections/amendments are purely updating the reference from the 2000 codes to the 2009
codes, and also properly cross referencing the local codes and the ICC codes. In one instance the
fee listed in the local ordinance is not consistent with a previously adopted fee schedule and has
been reverted back to a prior adopted fee schedule in error. This is relating to the contractor’s



license, which is listed as $90.00, but should read $125.00. The ordinances pertaining to this
change is attached. As you will see, the fee increase was approved in 2000, but was inadvertently
changed back to $90.00 in 2001 with the adoption of the 2000 International Building Code (IBC)
and again with the adoption of the 2009 IBC. It appears as though an old version of code was
provided in error, effectively changing the language to the incorrect fee schedule and the purpose
of the current change is to correct the fee schedule to its intended level of $125.00.

Additionally, in relation to the adoption of the International Plumbing Code, section 15-1-22,
currently states a required registration/license fee of $95.00. In 2009, the Texas State Plumbing
Board Examiners adopted Section 1301.551 of the state “Plumbing License Law,” thereby not
permitting the municipality to require a registration or administrative fee. Due to this finding the
- subsequent change is being proposed to update the local ordinance to comply with the referenced
Texas State Plumbing Board Examiners code. The full section pertaining to this is attached as
well.

We anticipate an effective date to which we will begin utilizing the aforementioned ICC codes
will be June 1, 2012. This will allow us to notify those in which it effects, while also allowing
the Building Regulations staff time to bring themselves up to date with the new codes. To inform
the contractors & builders of the proposed change we will be sending a notice by mail to all who
are licensed with the City. Please let me know if you have any further questions regarding the
adoption of the ICC codes.

Attachments: Section 15-1-3(A), 1999 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2000 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2001 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2010 version of the adopted ordinance
Texas State Plumbing Board Examiners adopted Section 1301.551,
“Plumbing License Law”

Cc: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney
Naim Kahn, Director of Public Works
Bill Donnell, Asst. Director of Public Works
Bob Trescott, Downtown Manager
Abel Carrillo, Building Official
Daniel Ramirez, Building Inspector
Theresa Cavazos, Permit Clerk



AGENDA ITEM #7



ORDINANCE NO.2012-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING CHAPTER XV, ARTICLE 1, BUILDING REGULATIONS,
ADOPTING THE 2009 VERSION OF THE INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING
CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City has previously adopted the 2009 version of the International
Building Code and desires to adopt the 2009 version of the International
Plumbing Code, as published by the International Code Council;

WHEREAS, staff already has a copy of the 2009 version of these codes;

WHEREAS, the Texas State Plumbing Board Examiners adopted Section
1301.551 of the state “Plumbing License Law,” thereby not permitting the
municipality to require a registration fee or administrative fee.

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is hecessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

L.
THAT Section 15-1-21 and 15-1-22 of Article 1: Building Regulations of Chapter
XV, Land Usage, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall
be amended to read as follows:

§ 15-1-21 ADOPTION BY REFERENCE.

The purpose of this subarticle is to provide minimum standards, provisions
and requirements for safe construction, alteration and modification of plumbing
within the city. All piping and fixtures for the delivery of water or disposal of
wastewater shall be installed, replaced, maintained and repaired in conformance
with the requirements of this subarticle and to the ifications, rules and
regulations entitled International Plumbing Code, } Edition, in its
entirety with all appendices thereto. Such edition is hereby incorporated herein
by reference and made a part of this subarticle as if fully set forth herein. When
such edition conflicts with local regulations and ordinances, all locally adopted
re ulations and ordinances shall prevail. The International Plumbing Code
Edition, shall apply to installation, replacement, maintenance, and repair of
alI nonutlllty piping and fixtures for the delivery of water or the disposal of




wastewater within the city or that is connected to the city water or wastewater
systems.

§ 15-1-22 ADDITIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING
CODE.

The International Plumbing Code is hereby modified and changed in the
following particulars:

(A) Section 106.1 of the International Plumbing Code shall be amended to
read as follows:

§ 106.1 Contractor License: It shall be the duty of every contractor who
shall make contracts for the installation or repair of gas, water and
wastewater systems which are not owned by a public franchised utility for
which a permit is required, and every contractor making such contracts and

submission of the license fee and required information, the Building
Department shall issue a license to perform plumbing work. In case of
removal from one place to another the license holder shall cause to have
made corresponding change in the file accordingly. Nothing contained
herein shall be construed as prohibiting any individual from installing or
repairing his own fixtures or installing, extending, replacing, altering, or
repairing plumbing fixtures and piping in their own residence; provided,
however, that all such work must be in conformity with all other provisions of
this Chapter, including those relating to permits, inspections, and fees.

(B) Section 109.1 of the International Plumbing Code shall be amended to read
as follows:

§ 109.1 Supervising Board of Plumbers:

(a) Supervising Board of Plumbers Created. There is hereby created the
Supervising Board of Plumbers consisting of seven (7) persons. The Board
shall include three (3) appointive members and four (4) ex officio members.
The appointive members of the Board shall be appointed by the City
Commission. The ex officio members shall be the City Manager, the City
Engineer, the Health Officer or his agent, and the Plumbing Inspector. The
Supervising Board of Plumbers shall function in lieu of the Board of Appeals



described by Section 109 of the International Plumbing Code, 288
Edition.

(b) Qualifications of Appointive Members. Persons who serve on the
Supervising Board of Plumbers shall be qualified as follows: One (1)
appointive member shall be a journeyman plumber, one (1) appointive
member of the Board shall be a master plumber or plumbing contractor, and
one (1) appointive member shall be a person knowledgeable of plumbing
such as an engineer, retired contractor, vocational instructor, appliance or
hardware dealer, or a journeyman or master plumber.

(¢c) Tenure of Office. The appointive members of the Supervising Board
of Plumbers shall hold office from the date of their appointment and
qualification until their successors have been appointed and qualified. The
appointment or reappointment of members of the Board shall be such that
the first member shall be appointed on or about January 1 of odd numbered
years for a term of two (2) years, and the other two (2) members shall be
appointed on or about January 1, of even numbered years for a term of two
(2) years. Any member of the Board may be removed by the City
Commission at any time for cause. Vacancies shall be filled by appointment
for the unexpired term.

(d) Compensation. The members of the Supervising Board of Plumbers
shall receive no compensation for their services.

(e) Organization of the Supervisory Board. The Board shall select their
own chairman and adopt such rules and procedures as they may deem
appropriate and necessary.

(f) Powers and Duties. The Board shall hear any appeals for variance or
relief from grievances as may be filed which are governed by the
International Plumbing Code or this Chapter. The Board shall also act as
agent to assure compliance with the State Statutes involving plumbing and
the regulations of the Texas State Board of Plumbing Examiners. The Board
may also act in matters involving plumbing which may affect the public
health.

(g) Quorum. Four (4) members of the Board present at any properly
posted meeting shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. No
vote shall be deemed official without the concurring vote of at least three (3)
Board members.

(h) Records. The Board shall keep a minute book in which shall be
recorded all transactions and business of the Board.



(C) Section 106.6.1 of the International Plumbing Code shall be amended to read
as follows:

It shall be unlawful for any persons to commence any plumbing work before
obtaining the necessary permit, or otherwise fail to comply with any provision of
the International Plumbing Code, )09 Edition, or any provision of this
subarticle.

(D) Section 109 of the International Plumbing Code shall be amended to read as
follows:

Supervising Board of Plumbers-Appointment:

(a) Supervising Board of Plumbers Created. There is hereby created the
Supervising Board of Plumbers consisting of seven (7) persons. The Board shall
include three (3) appointive members and four (4) ex-officio members. The
appointive members of the Board shall be appointed by the City Commission.
The ex-officio members shall be the City Manager, the City Engineer, the Health
Officer or his agent, and the Plumbing Inspector. The Supervising Board of
Plumbers shall function instead of the Board of Appeals described by Section
109 of the International Plumbing Code Edition.

(f) Powers and Duties. The Board shall hear any appeals for variance or
relief from grievances as may be filed which are governed by the International
Plumbing Code or this Chapter. The Board shall also act as an agent to assure
compliance with the State Statutes involving plumbing and the regulations of the
Texas State Board of Plumbing Examiners. The Board may also act in matters
involving plumbing which may affect public health.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final

judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it



is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law. That being said, the Planning
Department does not intend to begin active enforcement of these regulations
until June 1, 2012.

V.
THAT nothing in this ordinance or in the Existing Building Code hereby adopted
shall be construed to affect any suit or proceeding impending in any court, or any
rights acquired, or liability incurred, or any cause or causes of action acquired or
existing, under any act or ordinance hereby repealed as cited in this ordinance;
nor shall any just or legal right or remedy of any character be lost, impaired or
affected by this ordinance.

INTRODUCED on this the 27" day of February, 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _th day of March, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna S. Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Planning Department

Mayor & Commission Members

Through: Vince Capell, City Manager \&‘r/J

FROM: Mike Kellam, Director of Development Services@
SUBJECT: Adoption of the 2009 ICC Codes

DATE: February 21, 2012

In an effort to improve the consistency in design review and effectiveness of our development
code guidelines and regulatory enforcement, staff is proposing the adoption of the following
codes as provided by the 2009 edition International Code Council (ICC):

e 2009 International Fuel Gas Code

e 2009 International Existing Building Code

e 2009 International Mechanical Code

e 2009 International Plumbing Code

e 2009 International Residential Code

e 2009 International Energy Conservation Code

The reasoning behind the proposed changes is based upon two needs. The first being that our
existing ICC regulations are over 12 years old and nearly four editions behind, as the ICC
documents are updated every three years. As with all regulatory codes, they are ever-changing to
address new scenarios, construction types, disaster avoidance and federal mandates, therefore the
local codes need to appropriately updated as well. Secondly, design professionals, including but
not limited to engineers and architects, are currently designing projects under the 2009 edition.
As you can imagine this can create inconsistencies in current design practices vs. the outdated
codes we use as a minimum standard.

The draft ordinance proposing these changes includes the references in our local codes and also
exceptions that are being omitted from the ICC codes, most notably the Residential Code, Fuel
Gas Code and Plumbing Code. These exceptions are due to requirements needed to prevent
improper installation and/or burial depth of piping in our region. The majority of the remaining
corrections/amendments are purely updating the reference from the 2000 codes to the 2009
codes, and also properly cross referencing the local codes and the ICC codes. In one instance the
fee listed in the local ordinance is not consistent with a previously adopted fee schedule and has
been reverted back to a prior adopted fee schedule in error. This is relating to the contractor’s



license, which is listed as $90.00, but should read $125.00. The ordinances pertaining to this
change is attached. As you will see, the fee increase was approved in 2000, but was inadvertently
changed back to $90.00 in 2001 with the adoption of the 2000 International Building Code (IBC)
and again with the adoption of the 2009 IBC. It appears as though an old version of code was
provided in error, effectively changing the language to the incorrect fee schedule and the purpose
of the current change is to correct the fee schedule to its intended level of $125.00.

Additionally, in relation to the adoption of the International Plumbing Code, section 15-1-22,
currently states a required registration/license fee of $95.00. In 2009, the Texas State Plumbing
Board Examiners adopted Section 1301.551 of the state “Plumbing License Law,” thereby not
permitting the municipality to require a registration or administrative fee. Due to this finding the
. subsequent change is being proposed to update the local ordinance to comply with the referenced
Texas State Plumbing Board Examiners code. The full section pertaining to this is attached as
well.

We anticipate an effective date to which we will begin utilizing the aforementioned ICC codes
will be June 1, 2012. This will allow us to notify those in which it effects, while also allowing
the Building Regulations staff time to bring themselves up to date with the new codes. To inform
the contractors & builders of the proposed change we will be sending a notice by mail to all who
are licensed with the City. Please let me know if you have any further questions regarding the
adoption of the ICC codes.

Attachments: Section 15-1-3(A), 1999 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2000 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2001 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2010 version of the adopted ordinance
Texas State Plumbing Board Examiners adopted Section 1301.551,
“Plumbing License Law”

Cc: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney
Naim Kahn, Director of Public Works
Bill Donnell, Asst. Director of Public Works
Bob Trescott, Downtown Manager
Abel Carrillo, Building Official
Daniel Ramirez, Building Inspector
Theresa Cavazos, Permit Clerk



AGENDA ITEM #8



ORDINANCE NO. 2012-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING CHAPTER XV, ARTICLE 1, BUILDING REGULATIONS,
ADOPTING THE 2009 VERSIONS OF THE INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL
CODE FOR ONE-AND-TWO FAMILLY DWELLINGS, MECHANICAL CODE,
GAS CODE, AND PLUMBING CODE AND INCREASING THE
CONTRACTOR'’S LICENSE FEE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN
CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND
PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City has previously adopted the 2009 version of the International
Building Code, as published by the International Code Council, and desires to
adopt the 2009 version of four different international codes (one-and-two family
dwellings, mechanical, gas, and plumbing);

WHEREAS, staff already has a copy of the 2009 version of these codes;

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

l.
THAT Sections 15-1-75 and 15-1-76 and Sections 15-1-302 and 15-1-303 of

Article 1: Building Regulations of Chapter XV, Land Usage, of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to read as follows:

§ 15-1-75 ADOPTION BY REFERENCE.

ition nte il
ode save and except such portions as hereinafter amended, is hereby
adopted by reference.

§ 15-1-76 AMENDMENTS.

Chapter 1, §R14

D
is hereby amended to read “B

oard

of Adjustment”




as set forth by § 15-6-157 of this chapter. The Board of Adjustment shall have
the number of members and be appointed for the terms specified by § 15-6-157
of this chapter. All subsections of § 106 of the
@ v'veA“ eﬁf

6-157 of this chapter shall be governed by § 15-6-157.

which conflic wiih 5

Penalty, see 1-1-99

Sec. 15-1-302. - ADOPTION BY REFERENCE.

The purpose of this subarticle is to provide minimum standards, provisions and
requirements for safe construction, alteration and modification of one and two-
family dwellings within the city. All such construction, alteration and modification
of one and two-family dwellings within the corporate limits of the city shall
conform to the requ;rements of this subarticle and to the specifications, rules and
regulatlons Iénternatlonal Residential Code for One a

edition is mcorpbrated herein b'y(reference and made a part of this subartlcle as if
fully set forth herein. When such edition conflicts with local regulations and
ordlnances all Iocally adopted regulations and ordlnances shall prevail The

Edition, shall apply to the construction, alteratlon repair, equ1pment use and
occupancy, location, maintenance, removal and demolition of every one and two-
family dwellings or structure or any appurtenances connected or attached to such
one and two-family dwellings or structures.

Sec. 15-1-303. - ADDITIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO INTERNATIONAL
RESIDENTIAL CODE FOR ONE AND TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS.

Te International Residential Code for One and Two-Family Dwellings, 2
2009 Edition; is hereby modified and changed in the following particulars:

(V“
2

Redulred" WhICh reads:

It shall be the duty of every contractor or builder, who shall make contracts for
the erection, repair or modification of buildings and structures and every builder

copy of the same on file with the Building
residence and place of business, and in case of removal from one place to

2



another to have made corresponding change in the file accordingly. Any person
convicted in Municipal Court of a violation of this code may have his or her
license revoked for a period not to exceed two years. Such person shall be
notified by certified mail addressed to his or her place of business, as filed, of the
proposed revocation and be given an opportunity at a hearing before the
governing body to present such facts and circumstances that are relevant to the
case.

(B) Chapter 1, § R105.2 (Work exempt from permit) shall be amended by the
following:

Building

1.Permits for one-story detached accessory structures are required.

5.Sidewalks and driveways located in the city street right-of-way shall not be
constructed without a permit. The permit for this work shall be considered a curb
cut permit and the fee paid in according to § 9-10-35 of the City of Kingsville
Code of Ordinances.

(C)Chapter 1, § R 112 108, entitled "Board of Appeals" is hereby amended to
read "Board of Adjustment” and shall read the other references to
such Board in the International Building Code Edition.

(D)Chapter 4, § R 401.1, entitled "Application," shall hereby be amended to read:
Wood foundations are not permitted. Foundation designs must be provided to the
City Planning Department by a Texas Registered Professional Engineer.

(E)Part V - Mechanical shall be amended to read:
Mechanical system | permltted in accordance with the International
Mechanical Cod

(G)Part VII - Plumbing shall be amended to read:
Plumbing systems shall be permitted in accordance with the International

Plumbing Code, 2008 2009 [Edition.

(H)Part VIII - Electrical shall be amended to read:
Electrical Systems shall be permitted in accordance with the 2005 National
Electric Code.



THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law. That being said, the Planning
Department does not intend to begin active enforcement of these regulations
until June 1, 2012.

V.
THAT nothing in this ordinance or in the International Residential Code for One
and Two-Family Dwellings hereby adopted shall be construed to affect any suit
or proceeding impending in any court, or any rights acquired, or liability incurred,
or any cause or causes of action acquired or existing, under any act or ordinance
hereby repealed as cited in this ordinance; nor shall any just or legal right or
remedy of any character be lost, impaired or affected by this ordinance.

INTRODUCED on this the 27" day of February, 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the ™ day of March, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna S. Lopez, City Secretai’y

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Planning Department

Mayor & Commission Members

Through: Vince Capell, City Manager ‘r/J

FROM: Mike Kellam, Director of Development Sewices@
SUBJECT: Adoption of the 2009 ICC Codes

DATE: February 21, 2012

In an effort to improve the consistency in design review and effectiveness of our development
code guidelines and regulatory enforcement, staff is proposing the adoption of the following
codes as provided by the 2009 edition International Code Council (ICC):

e 2009 International Fuel Gas Code

¢ 2009 International Existing Building Code

e 2009 International Mechanical Code

e 2009 International Plumbing Code

e 2009 International Residential Code

e 2009 International Energy Conservation Code

The reasoning behind the proposed changes is based upon two needs. The first being that our
existing ICC regulations are over 12 years old and nearly four editions behind, as the ICC
documents are updated every three years. As with all regulatory codes, they are ever-changing to
address new scenarios, construction types, disaster avoidance and federal mandates, therefore the
local codes need to appropriately updated as well. Secondly, design professionals, including but
not limited to engineers and architects, are currently designing projects under the 2009 edition.
As you can imagine this can create inconsistencies in current design practices vs. the outdated
codes we use as a minimum standard.

The draft ordinance proposing these changes includes the references in our local codes and also
exceptions that are being omitted from the ICC codes, most notably the Residential Code, Fuel
Gas Code and Plumbing Code. These exceptions are due to requitements needed to prevent
improper installation and/or burial depth of piping in our region. The majority of the remaining
corrections/amendments are purely updating the reference from the 2000 codes to the 2009
codes, and also properly cross referencing the local codes and the ICC codes. In one instance the
fee listed in the local ordinance is not consistent with a previously adopted fee schedule and has
been reverted back to a prior adopted fee schedule in error. This is relating to the contractor’s



license, which is listed as $90.00, but should read $125.00. The ordinances pertaining to this
change is attached. As you will see, the fee increase was approved in 2000, but was inadvertently
changed back to $90.00 in 2001 with the adoption of the 2000 International Building Code (IBC)
and again with the adoption of the 2009 IBC. It appears as though an old version of code was
provided in error, effectively changing the language to the incorrect fee schedule and the purpose
of the current change is to correct the fee schedule to its intended level of $125.00.

Additionally, in relation to the adoption of the International Plumbing Code, section 15-1-22,
currently states a required registration/license fee of $95.00. In 2009, the Texas State Plumbing

" Board Examiners adopted Section 1301.551 of the state “Plumbing License Law,” thereby not
permitting the municipality to require a registration or administrative fee. Due to this finding the
- subsequent change is being proposed to update the local ordinance to comply with the referenced
Texas State Plumbing Board Examiners code. The full section pertaining to this is attached as
well.

We anticipate an effective date to which we will begin utilizing the aforementioned ICC codes
will be June 1, 2012. This will allow us to notify those in which it effects, while also allowing
the Building Regulations staff time to bring themselves up to date with the new codes. To inform
the contractors & builders of the proposed change we will be sending a notice by mail to all who
are licensed with the City. Please let me know if you have any further questions regarding the
adoption of the ICC codes.

Attachments: Section 15-1-3(A), 1999 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2000 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2001 version of the adopted ordinance
Section 15-1-3(A), 2010 version of the adopted ordinance
Texas State Plumbing Board Examiners adopted Section 1301.551,
“Plumbing License Law”

Cc: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney
Naim Kahn, Director of Public Works
Bill Donnell, Asst. Director of Public Works
Bob Trescott, Downtown Manager
Abel Carrillo, Building Official
Daniel Ramirez, Building Inspector
Theresa Cavazos, Permit Clerk



ord 99018 °

The Standard Building Code, 1997 edition, is hereby modified and changed in the
following particulars: ' '

(A)Chapter 1, Section 104.4 Issuing Permits, shall be amended to add: Issuance of
permits must be in compliance with 15-6-140 through 15-6-158 of the City of
Kingsville Zoning Ordinances.

(B) Section 104.5 is hereby amended to add a paragraph which reads:

It shall be the duty of every contractor or builder, who shall make contracts for the
erection, repair or modification of buildings and structures and every builder or

. contractor subletting the same or any part thereof, to pay a license fee of ninety
dollars ($90.00) annually and have a copy of the same on file with the Building
Department, giving full name, residence and place of business, and in case of
removal from one place to another to have made corresponding change in said file
accordingly. Any person convicted in Municipal Court of a violation of this Code
may have his/her license revoked for a period not to exceed two (2) years. Such
person shall be notified by certified mail addressed to his/her place of business, as
filed, of the proposed revocation and be given an opportunity at a hearing before

the City Manager to present such facts and circumstances that are relevant to the
case.

(C)Chapter 1, Section 108, entitled “Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals”
is hereby amended to read “Board of Adjustment” and shall read the same in all
other references to such Board in the Standard Building Code, 1997 Edition.

(D) Chapter 1, Section 108.1 entitled “Appointment,” shall hereby be amended to
read:

There shall hereby be a Board of Adjustment as defined in Chapter XV, Article 6,
Section 157, entitled “Board of Adjustment”, of the City Code of Kingsville,
Texas, which shall be appointed as set forth therein for the terms specified.

(E) Chapter 12, Section 1204 (Sanitation) shall be amended by adding the following:

Central, common or shared sanitary facilities in multiple use buildings may be
utilized to satisfy the minimum fixture requirement of the Plumbing Code for the
subdivision of a building provided that the facilities are within two hundred feet,
require no outside travel, and meet all code requirements. The two hundred feet
shall be measured by line of travel between the entrances of the restroom and
subdivision of the building. Food service businesses with a customer floor area
larger than five hundred square feet in area must possess full public restroom for
both genders.

|39



That Section 11-10-24 shall amended as follows:

§ 11-10-24 FEE.

In order to defray a part of the expense necessary to provide surveillance and
supervision of taxicabs required under the provisions of this article and other provisions
of this code regulatory thereof, there is hereby levied a fee of $100.00 per annum for each
taxicab so operated, which fee shall be collected from every person owing and operating
taxicabs on the streets of the city by the city before the license thereof is issued to the
person to so operate the taxicabs. . . .

- That Section 11-13-2 shall amended as follows:

§ 11:13-2 APPLICATION; LICENSE FEE.

Any person desiring to use or maintain any property within the city for any of the
purposes mentioned in § 11-13-1, shall make written application to the City Planning
Secretary for a license. The application shall set forth the name and address of the
applicant and a legal description of the property or the premises upon which the business
is to be conducted. If the application is granted, a license to operate such business shall be
issued by the City Planning Secretary upon the payment of a fee of $100.00 per annum.
Any license so issued shall expire on January 1st next succeeding the date of its 1ssuance,
but may be renewed from year to year in like manner as is provided for in the original
license.

1L

THAT Chapter XV, of the Code of Ordinances of the City if Kingsville, Texas, shall be
amended as follows:

That Section 15-1-3 (A) shall amended as follows:
The Standard Building Code is hereby modified and changed in the following particulars:

(A) The Standard Building Code, 1997 Edition, is hereby amended to add a section
entitled “Contractors License Required” which reads:

It shall be the duty of every contractor or builder, who shall make contracts for the
erection, repair or modification of buildings and structures and every builder or
contractor subletting the same or any part thereof, to pay a license fee of one hundred and
twenty five dollars ($12¢.00)_annually and have a copy of the same on file with the
Building Department, giving full name, residence and place of business, and in case of
removal from one place to another to have made corresponding change in the file
accordingly. . ..

That Section 15-1-6 shall amended as follows:



(B) Chapter 11, § 1103.2.2 (Existing Buildings) shall be amended by adding
the following:

Section 3408 — Accessibility for the physically disabled and/or handicapped
shall not be required or applied to existing buildings with the exception of
major repairs or alterations or changes in OCCupancy class. In no case may

or lessening the number of handicapped facilities or degree of access shall
not be permitted unless compliance with Section 3408 and Appendix E js
maintained.

~ (C) Chapter 1, §112 408, entitled “Board of Appeals
j " is hereby amended to read ‘Board of Adjustment

" and shall read the same in all other references to such
Board in the International Standard Building Code, 2000 1997 Edition.

—

(D) Chapter 1, § 112.1, entitled "Appointment,” shall hereby be amended to
read:

There shall hereby be a Board of Adjustment as defined in Title X!, Chapter
6, Section 7, entitled “Board of Adjustment,” of the City Code of Kingsville,
Texas, which shall be appointed as set forth therein for the terms specifieq.

(E) Sanitation shall be created by adding the following:

Central, common or shared sanitary facilities in multiple use buildings may be
utilized to satisfy the minimum fixture requirement of the Plumbing Code for the



G‘mf/t 90 | - ’;7

It shall be the duty of every contractor or builder, who shall make contracts
for the erection, repair or modification of buildings and structures and every
builder or contractor subletting.the same or any part thereof, to pay a license
fee of ninety dollars ($90.00) afinually and have a copy of the same on file
with - the- Building Department, giving full name, residence and place of
business, and in case of removal from one place to another to have made
corresponding change in the file accordingly. Any person convicted in
Municipal Court of a violation of this code may have his license revoked for a
period not to exceed two years. Such person shall be notified by certified
mail addressed to his place of business, as filed, of the proposed revocation
and be given an opportunity at a hearing before the governing body to
present such facts and circumstances that are relevant to the case.

(B) Chapter 11, § 1103.2.2 (Existing Buildings) shall be amended by adding
the following:

Section 3411 — Accessibility for the physically disabled and/or handicapped
shall not be required or applied to existing buildings with the exception of
- major repairs or alterations or changes in occupancy class. In no case may
any repair or alteration reduce the degree of compliance with Section, 3411
Appendix E, or other regulations governing handicapped access. Reduction
or lessening the number of handicapped facilities or degree of access shall

not be permitted unless compliance with Section 3411 and Appendix E is
maintained.

(C) Chapter 1, §113, entitled “Board of Appeals” is hereby amended to read
“Board of Adjustment” and shall read the same in all other references to such
Board in the /nternational Building Code, 2009 Edition.

(D) Chapter 1, § 113.1, entitled “Appointment,” shall hereby be amended to
read: '

There shall hereby be a Board of Adjustment as defined in Title XI, Chapter
6, Section 7, entitled “Board of Adjustment,” of the City Code of Kingsville,
Texas, which shall be appointed as set forth therein for the terms specified.

(E) Sanitation shall be created by adding the following:

Central, common or shared sanitary facilities in multiple use buildings may be
utilized to satisfy the minimum fixture requirement of the Plumbing Code for the
subdivision of a building provided that the facilities are within two hundred feet,
require no outside travel, and meet all code requirements. The two hundred feet
shall be measured by line of travel between the entrances of the restroom and
subdivision of the building. Food service businesses with a floor area larger than

five hundred square feet in area must possess full public restroom for both
sexes.



K. REGULATION BY CERTAIN POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS
| Sec. 1301,551. MUNICIPAL PLUMBING ORDINANCES AND PERMITS.

(a) A municipality with more than 5,000 inhabitants shall regulate by ordinance or bylaw the material,
construction, alteration, and inspection of any pipe, faucet, tank, valve, water heater, or other fixture by
or through which a supply of water, gas, or sewage is used or carried.

(b) Any other municipality may regulate by ordinance or bylaw the matters described by Subsection (a).

(c) A municipality that adopts an ordinance or bylaw under this section shall provide by ordinance or
bylaw that a person must obtain a permit before the person performs plumbing, other than the
repairing of leaks. The municipality may prescribe the terms on which the permitis issued.

(d) A plumbing inspection in a municipality that adopts an ordinance or bylaw under this section must be
performed by a plumbing inspector.

(e) A municipality or other political subdivision in this state that requires a plumbing contractor to obtain
a permit before the person performs plumbing shall by telephone, fax, or e-mail:

(1) accept permit applications;
(2) collect required fees; and
(3) issue the required permits. - 21 -

(f) If drawings of proposed plumbing work are required by the municipality or other political subdivision,
the municipality or political subdivision shall specify how permit drawings are to be submitted.

(g) A person who is required to obtain a permit under this section is not required to pay a plumbing
registration fee or administrative fee in a municipality or any other political subdivision.

(h) A plumbing contractor must register, electronically or in person, with a municipality or other political
subdivision that requires registration before performing plumbing regulated by the municipality or other
political subdivision,

(i) Notwithstanding any other provision of state law, after January 1, 2009, a municipality may not enact
an ordinance, bylaw, order, building code, or rule requiring the installation of a multipurpose residential
fire protection sprinkler system or any other fire sprinkler protection system in a new or existing one- or
two-family dwelling. A municipality may adopt an ordinance, bylaw, order, or rule allowing a
multipurpose residential fire protection sprinkler specialist or other contractor to offer, for a fee, the
installation of a fire sprinkler protection system in a new one- or two-family dwelling.

(j) A multipurpose residential fire protection sprinkler specialist may install a multipurpose residential.
fire protection sprinkler system in a new or existing one- or two-family dwelling in a municipality
described by Subsection (a) or (b). ‘



SUBCHAPTER K. REGULATION BY CERTAIN POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS

Sec. 1301.551. MUNICIPAL PLUMBING ORDINANCES AND PERMITS.

(a) A municipality with more than 5,000 inhabitants shall regulate by ordinance or bylaw the
material, construction, alteration, and inspection of any pipe, faucet, tank, valve, water heater, or
other fixture by or through which a supply of water, gas, or sewage is used or carried.

(b) Any other municipality may regulate by ordinance or bylaw the matters described by
Subsection (a).”

(c) A municipality that adopts an ordinance or bylaw under this section shall provide by
ordinance or bylaw that a person must obtain a permit before the person performs plumbing,
other than the repairing of leaks. The municipality may prescribe the terms on which the permit
is issued. :
(d) A plumbing inspection in a municipality that adopts an ordinance or bylaw under this section
must be performed by a plumbing inspector.

(e) A municipality or other political subdivision in this state that requires a plumbing contractor to
obtain a permit before the person performs plumbing shall by telephone, fax, or e-mail:

(1) accept permit applications;

(2) collect required fees; and

(3) issue the required permits.

(f) If drawings of proposed plumbing work are required by the municipality or other political
subdivision, the munlmpallty or political subdivision shall specify how permit drawings are to be
submltted

(h) A plumblng oontraotor must regxster electronloally or in person, with a municipality or other
political subdivision that requires registration before performing plumbing regulated by the
municipality or other political subdivision.

(i) Notwithstanding any other provision of state law, after January 1, 2009, a municipality may
not enact an ordinance, bylaw, order, building code, or rule requiring the installation of a
mutltipurpose residential fire protection sprinkler system or any other fire sprinkler protection
system in a new or existing one- or two-family dwelling. A municipality may adopt an ordinance,
bylaw, order, or rule allowing a multipurpose residential fire protection sprinkler specialist or
other contractor to offer, for a fee, the installation of a ﬂre sprinkler protection system in a new
one- or two-family dwelling.

(j) A multipurpose residential fire protection sprinkler specialist may install a multipurpose
residential fire protection sprinkler system in a new or existing one- or two-family dwelling in a
municipality described by Subsection (a) or (b).



AGENDA ITEM #9



ORDINANCE NO. 2012-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING SECTIONS 9-1-10 THROUGH 9-1-18, PROVIDING FOR
ADDITIONAL DEFINITIONS AND ENSURING COMPLIANCE WITH STATE
LAWS WITH THE REGULATION OF JUNKED MOTOR VEHICLES;
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

THAT Sections 9-1-10 through 9-1-18 of Article 1: Abandoned and Junked Motor
Vehicles of Chapter IX, General Regulations, of the Code of Ordinances of the
City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to read as follows:

JUNKED MOTOR VEHICLES

§ 9-1-10 JUNKED VEHICLES DECLARED TO BE PUBLIC NUISANCE.

(A) A junked vehicle, including a part of a junked vehicle that is visible at any
time of the year from a public place, public right-of-way, or adjacent private
property:
) Is detrimental to the safety and welfare of the public;
(2) Tends to reduce the value of private property;
) Invites vandalism;

(4) Creates a fire hazard;

(5) Is an attractive nuisance creating a hazard to the health and safety of
minors;

(6) Produces urban blight adverse to the maintenance and continuing
development of the city; and

(7) s a public nuisance.

(B) A junked vehicle, in accordance with the procedures for abatement and
removal in Chapter 683 of the Texas Transportation Code and as defined herein,
is declared to be a public nuisance subject to regulation.



§ 9-1-11 DEFINITIONS.

(A) ﬁ Ant/que vehicle means a passenger car or truck that is at least
) thirty-five (85) years old.

(B) Inoperable means, due to mechanical failure, breakdown, or disrepair,
cannot be started, driven, operated, steered, or stopped under its own power
without causing damage to the vehicle.

icle means a vehicle that is self-propelled, |

self=p r any part thereof, which is in ordinary
(1) Does not have lawfully attached to it:
a. An unexpired license plate; or

b. A valid motor vehicle inspection certificate; and

(2) Is: :
a. Wrecked, dismantled or partially dismantled, or discarded; or

b. Inoperable and has remained inoperable for more than:
consecutive hours, if
the vehlcle is on public property or public right-of-way; or
consecutive days, if the vehicle is

on private property.

(D) Motor vehicle collector means a person who:

(1) Owns one (1) or more antique or special interest vehicles: and

(2) Acquires, collects, or disposes of an antique or special interest
vehicle or part of an antique or special interest vehicle for personal use to restore
and preserve an antique or special interest vehicle for historic interest.

vproperty, or from private property which is owned or occupied by a person other
than the property owner or occupant of the property on which the vehicle is
located.

1) Special interest vehicle means a motor vehicle of any age that has not
been changed from original manufacturer's specifications and, because of its
historic interest, is being preserved by a hobbyist.

§ 9-1-12 ENFORCEMENT; NOTICE

(A) The procedures for abatement and removal of a junked vehicle must be
administered by the Chief of Police or his duly authorized agent, or other



regularly salaried, full-time employees of the city that may be designated from
time to time by the city manager, except that any authorized person may remove
the nuisance.

(B) Persons authorized to administer the abatement and removal procedures
may enter upon private property to examine a junked vehicle, obtain information
to identify the junked vehicle, and to remove or direct the removal of the junked
vehicle.

(C) Following investigation of a public nuisance, the notice procedures set out in
this section must be followed for the abatement and removal of a junked vehicle
from public or private property or a public right-of-way:

(1) A notice must

e at sent by certified mail with a lve-
day return requested or delivered by the Unlted States Postal Service with
signature confirmation service to:
a. The last known registered owner of the nuisance;
b. Each lienholder of record of the nuisance; and
c. The owner or occupant of:
1. The property on which the nuisance is located; or
2. If the nuisance is located on a public right-of-way, the
property adjacent to the right-of-way.

(2) The notice must state:

a. The nature of the public nuisance;

b. That the nuisance must be abated and removed not later than
the tenth day after the date on which the notice was personally delivered
or mailed;

c. Describe the right to request a hearing; and

d. State that any request for a hearing must be made before the
ten-day period expires.

(3) In addition to the notice required under subsection (C)(1) of this
section, the Chief of Police or his duly authorized agent, or other employee
designated by the city manager, may securely affix to a junked vehicle, or part
thereof, a visible, dated, and brightly colored notice that contains the information
required in subsection (C)(2) of this section. The posting of the discretionary
notice described in this subsection is not a condition or requirement precedent to
any proceeding or action to abate a public nuisance, and a proceeding or action
is not void, voidable, or in any way affected by a failure to affix the notice.

(4) If the post office address of the last known registered owner of the
junked vehicle is unknown, a notice may be placed on the junked vehicle or, if
the owner is located, personally delivered.



(5)' If a notice is returned undelivered, action to abate the nuisance must
be continued to a date not earlier than the 11th day after the date of the return.

§ 9-1-13 HEARINGS; RELOCATION OF JUNKED VEHICLE.

(A) A person who receives notice of a public nuisance under subsection 9-1-12
(C)(1) may request a hearing to determine whether a vehicle is a junked vehicle.
Any request for a hearing must be made, in person or in writing, to the municipal
court clerk not later than the tenth day after the notice was personally delivered
or mailed.

(B) If requested in a timely manner, a municipal court judge shall hold a hearing
to determine whether a vehicle, or part thereof, is a public nuisance.

(C) The hearing shall be held not earlier than the eleventh day after the date of
service of the notice.

(D) At the hearing, the junked vehicle is presumed, unless demonstrated
otherwise by the owner, to be inoperable.

(E) The municipal court of the city may issue necessary orders to enforce the
procedures for the abatement and removal of a public nuisance.

(F) An order requiring the removal of the nuisance must}

) include, if the information is available at the location of the nuisance,
the vehicle's:
(i Description;
(] Identification number; and
(i

License plate number,

SaGtibe
(& H) The relocation of a junked vehicle that is a public nuisance to another
location within the city after a proceeding for the abatement and removal of the .
public nuisance has commenced shall have no effect on the proceeding if the
junked vehicle constitutes a public nuisance at the new location.

§ 9-1-14 VEHICLES NOT TO BE RECONSTRUCTED OR MADE OPERABLE;
DISPOSAL.



(A) A vehicle removed under the abatement and removal procedures set out in
this division may not be reconstructed or made operable.

(B) Disposal of a junked vehicle shall be by removal to a scrapyard, a motor
vehicle demolisher, or other suitable site operated by the city, as necessary to
accomplish the purposes of this division, provided, that any such disposal shall
be for scrap, demolition, or salvage onl

§ 9-1-15 NOTICE TO TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION.

Following removal, a notice identifying the junked vehicle, or part of the vehicle,
shall be given to the Texas Department of Transportation by the Chief of Police
or his duly authorized agent, or other employees designated by the city manager,
not later than five (5) days after the date of removal.

§ 9-1-16 INAPPLICABILITY OF DIVISION; NO EXEMPTION.

(A) The procedures for the abatement and removal of a public nuisance may
not apply to a vehicle or vehicle part:

(1) That is completely enclosed in a building in a lawful manner and is
not visible from | public or private property or public right-of-way; or

(2) That is stored or parked in a lawful manner on private property in
connection with the business of a licensed vehicle dealer or junk yard, or that is
an antique or special interest vehicle stored by a motor vehicle collector on the
collector's property, if the vehicle or vehicle part and the outdoor storage area, if
any, are:

a. Maintained in an orderly manner;

b. Not a health hazard; and

c. Screened from ordinary public view by appropriate means,
including a fence, rapidly growing trees, shrubbery, or a form-fitting cover
designed and manufactured specifically for vehicles.

(B) A junked vehicle, or part of a junked vehicle, covered by a form-fitting
vehicle cover, is not exempt from the procedures for abatement and removal.



§ 9-1-17 OFFENSE; PENALTY.

(A) A person commits an offense if that person maintains a public nuisance as
described in this division.

(B) An offense under this divisi
hundred dollars ($200.00).

is punishable by a fine not to exceed two

(C) On conviction, the court shall order removal and abatement of the public
nuisance.

(D) An offense under this division is subject to the penalty provisions of section
1-1-99 of the Code.

§ 9-1-18 VEHICLES BLOCKING TRAFFIC.

Nothing in this subarticle shall affect statutes that permit immediate
removal of a vehicle left on public property that constitutes an obstruction to
traffic. ‘

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

L.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the __ " day of February, 2012.



PASSED AND APPROVED on this the th day of March, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #10



DATE: March 5, 2012

TO: City Commission

VIA: City Manager

FROM: Downtown and Special Projects Manager
SUBJECT: Request for Out of State Travel

. The Texas Historical Commission, as part of our participation in Texas Main Street,

requires the Kingsville Main Street Manager to attend annual training and conferences from
some combination of:

a. National Trust Preservation Conference; this year in Spokane WA
b. National Main Street Conference; this year in Baltimore

c. Texas Downtown Association Conference; this year in Wichita Falls
d. Texas Main Street Training in various Texas cities

. For two years, | have confined travel to intra-state, Texas-only events.

. For 2012, | am requesting travel to the National Main Street Conference, an event that,
years ago, | attended regularly and which | once hosted.

. This event is the premiere conference and training opportunity for the hundreds of Main
Street communities to learn current best practices and latest trends and technologies.

. A delegation from Texas is attending.



(REGULAR AGENDA)



AGENDA ITEM #11



RESOLUTION # 2012-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN
AGREEMENT WITH THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE RELATING TO
ARBITRAGE (EXPLANATION OF FAILURE TO PAY ARBITRAGE REBATE
ON TIME); REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville engaged its financial advisor, First Southwest,
to assist it in computing arbitrage calculations on existing certificates of
obligation; and

WHEREAS, First Southwest has concluded their calculation of the liability to the
IRS; and

WHEREAS, the City has in previous years set aside enough money as an
Arbitrage Contingent Liability to fund this payment to the IRS; and

WHEREAS, the execution of an agreement with the IRS called “Explanation of
Failure to Pay Arbitrage Rebate on Time” needs o be executed by the City
Manager and accompany the arbitrage payment to the IRS.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

THAT the City Manager is authorized and directed as an act of the City of
Kingsville, Texas to enter into an Agreement with the Internal Revenue Service
(Explanation of Failure to Pay Arbitrage Rebate on Time) for each payment in
accordance with Exhibit A hereto attached and made a part hereof.

Il.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
8th day of ___March , 2012,




Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna S. Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



EXPLANATION OF FAILURE TO PAY ARBITRAGE REBATE ON TIME

$3,960,000
City of Kingsville, Texas
Certificates of Obligation,
Series 2002

CUSIP NUMBER: 496782JA2

ISSUER

City of Kingsville, Texas
Employer ID Number: 74-6001513

The enclosed payment was not filed within the permitted 60-day period following the December
19, 2007 Installment Computation Date due to an innocent failure and not willful neglect.
Pursuant to Section 4.01 of Revenue Procedure 2005-40 (effective for discoveries after July 11,
2005 of a failure to timely pay the correct rebate amount), the lack of willful neglect is
established as follows:

(1)

()

(3)

(4)

()

(6)

The unpaid rebate amount, The net unpaid rebate amount is $14,193.35 (net of any
additional penalty and interest). The payment represents a 100% installment of
rebatable arbitrage pursuant to the 1993 Treasury Regulations Section 1.148-3(f).

The sophistication of the issuer. The City of Kingsville is responsible for the day to day
operations of the City. It was not until attending a Rebate seminar by FirstSouthwest
that we became aware the rebate rules were more complicated then we were originally
led to believe.

The length of the delay. After attending a Rebate seminar by FirstSouthwest, we
engaged FirstSouthwest on December 8, 2011 to perform rebate calculations. As part of
their calculation process, we were advised on February 3, 2012 that a liability existed.
The unpaid rebate liability was created by investing the proceeds in higher yielding
investments after the applicable 3-Year Temporary Period. We have relied on our outside
experts to quantify the liability. We made every effort to make the required payment, plus
interest, as expeditiously as possible when we became aware of the liability.

The steps taken to comply, including the steps taken after the discovery of the failure to
pay. We were unaware of the late filing until we were notified by FirstSouthwest that a
liability had been generated. Now that we are aware of the late filing, we took every effort
to make the required payment as expeditiously as possible.

The steps taken to prevent recurrence of a failure to pay. Henceforth, Kingsville will
proactively monitor any rebate liabilities by having annual rebate calculations performed,
prepare computation date calculations, compile any required filing forms, and make any
required payments. Therefore, future payments should be filed in a timely manner.

The nature of the failure. This is an innocent failure by Kingsville and is not due to willful
neglect. :




EXPLANATION OF FAILURE TO PAY ARBITRAGE REBATE ON TIME

$3,960,000
City of Kingsville, Texas
Certificates of Obligation,
Series 2002

(7) Any history of timely or late payments by the issuer. Kingsville was previously unaware of
any required payments. Therefore, we have not made any payments in the past. Now
that Kingsville has been made aware of the rebate implications of its operations and that a
payment was due, we made every effort to make the required payment as expeditiously
as possible.

(8) Any other relevant information. We respectfully request a waiver of the penalty. This was
a human error and not a willful act. Until detailed calculations were performed, we were
unaware of any potential liability. Kingsville respectfully requests that the Commissioner
waive the penalty amount for the failure to make a timely payment. We made every
effort to pay the rebate amount as expeditiously as possible.

Kingsville is acting in good faith in quantifying the liability and in making any required payment
promptly now that we are aware of it. Since Kingsville is unsophisticated in arbitrage rebate
rules, we have relied on the advice of our external experts. Until we were advised otherwise,
we believed that we had done everything that should have been done to meet our arbitrage
compliance requirements. As a result, we again respectfully request that consideration be
given to waiving the penalty.

The enclosed payment of $16,913.48 is comprised of (i) the rebate amount of $14,193.35 and
(ii) late interest of $2,720.13.

“Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this explanation, including
accompanying documents, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the explanation
contains all the relevant facts relating to the explanation, and such facts are true, correct, and
complete.”

Mr. Vincent Capell
City Manager
City of Kingsville, Texas

53,081 1



e P R e L s L G s e s |

P, 0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364.

March 5, 2012

Vincent Capell

City Manager

City of Kingsville

P.O. Box 1458
Kingsville, Texas 78364

Re: Arbitrage Calculation and Settle-up
Mr. Capell,

Attached is the Summary of Arbitrage Payments presentation from First Southwest. The total
liability to the IRS is $37,565.78. The City of Kingsville, had in previous years, set aside enough
money as an Arbitrage Contingent Liability to fund this payment to the IRS. In addition, there is
enough money in the Arbitrage Contingent Liability to cover the $20,000 for First Southwest
review and calculation of the liability of all the City of Kingsville outstanding Certificates of
Obligation. After the payment to the IRS and First Southwest, there is approximately $3,857.37

in General Fund Arbitrage Contingent Liability and $99,364.87 in Utility Fund Arbitrage
Contingent Liability available to restore to fund balance and may be allocated by the City
Commission for other projects.

During the review and Arbitrage Liability calculation process a factor came up relation to the
pooled cash element. First Southwest advised via email as follows:

February 17, 2012

Two potential options are: try to go back and apply specific expenditures to the spend down of
the proceeds faster, or pay the liability based on investment information.

Tracking specific expenditures:

e This path could potentially lead to a smaller liability. As a “gut” estimate, the most you
could likely save would be around $10,000. Keep in mind that is the most, it is very
likely it could be less. Based on our discussions, it could be a difficult and time
consuming process to determine an allocation of expenditures specific to each 2002 bond
issue.

e Pursuing this methodology could likely be open to scrutiny by the IRS under an audit
situation. The IRS has specific guidelines related to the allocation of expenditures.
Tracking expenditures specifically at this time, with the payment as late as it is, would
fall into a grey area. It would be hard to gauge if the IRS would actually audit the City,
but it is still a risk to consider.

e Based on the previous point, the IRS could determine this methodology to be
unacceptable and you could end up paying the remaining liability we could save you plus
a 50% penalty and late interest. For instance, if we did save you $10,000, the City would



P, 0: BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

owe that money and the penalty would be $5,000 plus late interest if the IRS does not
rule in your favor.

Paying the liability based on the investment information (MBIA activity):
e From an accounting standpoint, this is the most conservative method. The calculations as
presented are well within the guidelines of the Regulations.
e Considering that this is a more conservative approach, it is more favorable to the IRS and
would get less scrutiny in the eyes of the IRS.

¢ Based on previous conversations of the budgeted amount for paying any liabilities, the
City has allocated more than enough money to settle the currently presented liability.

End of email quoted.

February 27, 2012

As a quick synopsis of the email (February 17, 2012), I believe that the approach that should be
taken would be to pay the liabilities that we have calculated on the investment accounts. The
below reasons summarize the reasons why:

o Although I gave the example that you could save a potential $10,000, the number could
actually come out to be much less.

e Specifically tracking the expenditures to each bond issues would take a lot of time and
resources on the part of the City.

e Applying an expenditure approach leaves the City open to more audit risk and could
potentially cost more money in the long run. The expenditure approach at this late of a
time period is frowned upon by the IRS.

These again just summarize the points that I am making in the 2/17/12 email. Again, the most
conservative approach in the eyes of the IRS would be to pay the liabilities that have been
calculated based on the investment accounts.

End of email quoted.

CONCLUSION

As a result, I concur with the liability calculation as stated in the presentation by First Southwest.

Mavk £ W‘wy

Mark A. Rushing
Director of Finance
City of Kingsville



SJUWIARJ 93BNIQIY JO ATRWIIINS

SBXJ I, QIAssuryy Jo Ay

=fupduwon jpydensuield y

P IS9MYINCSISL




NAMI

Auvdmo] 3somgnog 5 . g W“@g Mﬁcm“mwwk

383 G107 @ IS ¥ VENET PR

'8L°G9G L ES ST sanIIqel] o) JO [e10} Sy

‘QY[] oY1 O} SJUSWARJ LW 0} PAPASU O YOO SIS ‘SUONESIAQ
JO SOYEOTITIIA)) A} PUR 70T SOLIDS ‘SUONESI[qQ JO SABOYNID))

oY) 1B} PAISAOISIP SBA I ‘SUOIIR[NOTed o) Jo uonajduiod mo uodn)

~*90UBNSSI JO 18P 9y} JO ATLSIOATUUR

g £19A9 U0 YT 91 03 pred aq jsnur (P[IA puoq 9y} SA0qe) LIl
JO 9781 JUSTIISIAUL SSOOXd AU "SIOp[oY puoq s)1 Suthed ST 1onsst oy}
WINOI JO 91k 3y} 01 [enba spa3doid puoq JO JUSUIISIAUL AU} UO UINdI
70 91e1 © dooY pue UIRd 0} 1qap 1duwoXH-xXe ], JO SIONSSI SMOJ[e ST Y.L

"SUONR[NSNY
(QY]) 991AIOS SNUIAY [BUISIU] Y} IOPUN PaIMbar suonemoed
218y 9SenIqry 919[dwod 03 A1) Ayl AQ PISeIUD SeA ISOMIINOSISIT ]




NAMI

AV 1SOMYINOSISAI

Auwdnios 10AGINOS z
IS 0Y07 © OIS ¥ VENIT Py

‘syuowiAed o) 03 parjdde
SI 1SQIOIUI 18] /()07 UL OPBUI U0dq 9ABY P[noys sjustwied ay) 90Ul

yuowked ojqeoridde oy ST spunowe omj 9} Jo
10431y o) ‘opewt 99 03 St jusuiied Jo odA) Yoy SUTUIILIONOP USYM -«

(S00T ‘61 IPqUIDOd(]) 30UBNSST JO 1P I} 19 SIBIA ¢ PILIE)S
SUOTJB[NOTED UOTIOLISIY PIOIA oY) ‘aseo siyy u] -, pordJ Arerodwd ],
a1qeoridde ue 19y S1ae)S UOTIR[NO[RD UONOLNSIY PRIA Vo

"90uBNSSI
JO 91Bp 9Y) WO pauIofIod ST UOTR[NI[ED 91BGaY SANR[NWND Y o

- K18SS203U ST JUdwWARd € JI QUTULIDNSP O)
SUOIIR[NOTRD JO S108 a1eIedas 0M) OXEUI 0 SIONSST SANNDAL SYT YL e

) 3B

adenIqIy



Nawmi

Auedmo] 159451008 S g megﬂ‘mwﬁamum%m%

ISAF GT0T © DS B VENIL AU

'8L°69G°LES ST IMIASSULY] JO A1) Y} £q Pamo ANTIQEI] [830) AU

'0€£'759°0T$ St AIqel|

[€301 QU "€ TTESCS ST IsaIaul oyef ofqedrjdde oyy pue L3 0EE LTS

ST AJ[IQRIT UOnoLSY PIoIA SunnsaIay], “L00T ‘61 1oquese(

01 00T ‘61 Joqueoa(] woly poad oy Surmp %L 155L0°S JO PIIA
orfopod & pue 9,/ /06EZ 1 JO PIOIXA Puog © sey YZ00T SRS ‘0D oYL

'8P E16 ‘91§ ST ANIqe]|

[€10) OUL, "€1°0TLT$ SI Isaroqur dje o[qeordde oy pue S ¢6 1y 1$

ST AN[IqeIT UOnOLISIY PIOLA SUNNSAI YL, "LOOT “61 10quueoo(

0} $00T ‘61 12quua0d(] woy porad ayy JuLmp % 6Ly 1S JO PIRIA
orjoj1od B pue 9,78 [#0¢ € JO PIOIX Puog ® SeY 00T SSMRS "0D °UL -

‘SONSST puog Y} JO PIAIA puog Y} 03 P[AIA 1B} pa1edwod Pue SANSSI 9y}
JO SPa9201J puog Yim paseyoind sJUAUNSIAUL SULIEI] ISOIAIUL PAIILUSIY
P[OIA 9] PITRN|RAS 1SOMYINOSISIT] “Junowre judwAed oy) SUTUIUIISP U]




“Arewuins siyy jo a3ep ay3 4dye BuLLIND00 Seouesedpq/sbulpunjay Jo }nsal e se pajelsjoddy aq Aew sojeq Juswihed pue seyeqg uopended
SYJ jenpoy ‘pusd seaf [easiy JualInd ayy woly sieaf om} 3xou ay} ui buiwoodn aue jeyy spuswhed jenuojod spuasaidal agep Aeqd S IXONxx

"pUd 1edA [RISH JUBLIND INOA JO St spunowe djeqal dyj JO SUORRWIRSO [enuue Jussaidol sanijIqel] [je PoJou asImIdylo ssajuf] .

2102 ‘9z Aeniqa4 spe)s suonenafed 3sii4 “palinbai ale suoiendjed uonouIsay peia Ajuo (2)

"110Z ‘0¢ Jequisydeg je Aujigel) e Bunndwiod o3 soud Ajjigel SHi ©p3eS 03 p2aN (9)

"110Z ‘) Arenigad Je Ajjiqe) funjepy feuiq e Supndwos o} roud Ajiqer| Sy 9es 03 peeN ()

"0102 ‘L) Arenigod Je Aiqen SY| J1eah g sjussalday (v)

"2102 ‘L€ YdLel ybnouy; pajeinojes jsalsjul sje] sepnjoul AiqerT "2002 ‘61 1oqwiadaq Je Appigen S| 1edh g sjussaiday (g)

"110Z ‘1 3snbny ye Ayjiqel) funjepy jeutd syussaidoy ()
'6002 ‘z¢ dunr Je Ajpger) Ajunjepy feurd spuasalday (1)

00°0$ 81'695°2¢$ Anger] sagejnwng [ejoL

(8L158°122) %991828°C 110 seues ‘uoleBliqo 4o sejeoyiied 000°000°0L  LL/OL/ZO

(yzo9g's) %185686'C 6002 S9USS ‘spuog BUIPUNSY UOREBIGO [B18USD 000°068') 60/81/90

V) %LSTLST 600z saleg ‘uonebiiqo Jo saedynia)  000°0LZ Y 60/9¢/20

TLILLIB0  TL8LILO (»0'286°9) %EGIVET Y £00g seuss ‘09 soueuld Auadold 2land  000°002°L 10/811L0

(L¥'ees'LE)) ¥ (59'2s6'16) %YLLEBT Y G0O0T seues ‘uolebliqQ Jo sejeoyied 000°084°LL  §O/LL/CO

€LBLICO  CTLBLITL (9) 63 0£'259°02 %LL06ET ¥ V200g Seles ‘uoneBiiqo 4O Seeoyie) 000'G8Y'T To/BLic)

(9) (€) 8v'cLe'9l %C8LY0EE Z00Z ssuss ‘uolieblqo Jo se1eoyiieo) 000°096'€ 20/6L/T)

(@ (£0°089°ge) %986550° L00C seues ‘uonebiiqo Jo seleoyie) 000°S0E'S 10/12/80

2] (5e'€96'8L) %96Y818'Y 8661 seleg ‘uoneblqo Jo seredyia) 000'000'E 80/61/50

=9)ed =9%ed L1L0zZ/0¢/6 S| U223y IS0 IV PISIA uonduosaq anss| Ted ajeg
Ked syl 912D SY| uojoLIISaY PISIA uonoL}Say pIsiA puog anssj Kiantieq
XeN IXoN /ebeniqly sjqejeqay /obeniqly sjqejeqay  obeniqly
Sjuswikeg buiwosdn

1/20/€0

1102 ‘0¢ 1oquwaldag jo sy
UuoiOLIISAY PISIA pue abeniquy a|qejeqoy Jo Alewwung
sexa] ‘o[jiasbuny jo A9 .

“Ruedwiod eydensueld ¢

@4 1SSMYINOS)S i




Wd Tv:y ZTOT/TO/€0 $994 uonejnde) sdeiuquy 740 198%ed TIRRUS

"SopNIX3 Aj[ea1199ds JUBUSAOD BY1 SSI|UN ‘SDA JAyjeuad ay3 uo umwhma:_. 30 3509 dY3 0D 3y 01 38ueyd 3|AsSury y0 LD 3yl ued
‘sapnjoxa Ajjeay10ads JUBUSA0D BY1 SSB|UN ‘SDA iAajeuad Jo 3500 ay1 0D dy1 01 38seyd JfjAsSuly Jo AuD 3yl ued
*s9pnjoxa Ajjeandads JUBUIA0D DY SSRHUN ‘SO FoSeangue Sureinojed JO 1503 3yl 0D dY3 03 981D d|IASuD) JO Ay ayaued
1 :(159My1N0S IST YIM uosuyor [iig Ag papinoad stemsuy) m_._o_umw:d_
Aunn - 1102 990 p4 Aumnn
|es2u99 - TT0Z S90 pd [BIRURD
00'005C 9%0000°00T £8°968 LT V09T Vo 00°005C £00¢ €90 uds
%EEEY'SE UOHEBUUES 8 % £99T 19 1daQ 3414 £00T 02 €90
"924 93 JO %00T 195png pun [eJ3US5 dY) Wedwl [[IM 00T 0D‘S934 Y3 1o Sutpod Joy
i (9sudimua) pund Aljin se payisse]d pue pun4 [e13U3D 0 N0 p3jind uoneuues sey Y4vl
_ - BWOoU] "ISI[\] O3 |Bq SS9 PUB 4(] Ul DWOS dARI] Em__>__ _ {eg 49 m>mw.__
d[qe|ieAe [|13s oiqe|leAe ||is
(vzzee'sot) | = (£8'1795669) (L€ £58°¢S) oue|jeg UpaL) (s93y oje2 a8eniqse auning 1suteSe Ajdde 01 3|qe[leAy) S931 UOREINJIED MS IST Jo)e TT/0¢/6 Jo se Aujiqen 1/9
0€'259°02 = 000S 0€'259°0¢ Syl 01 1wd Hgeq 0£'7S90T V 700Z 0D uo aunsodx3
8Y'€T69T = G80/LSTS €9 TVEYT Sdl 01 3wd Hgsqg 8Y'€16°9T 700Z 0D U0 aunsodx3
(zo'882'091) | = (TT'6%9°£0TS) (06°8€T°€S) 2ouejeg upa4) S934 UOIIB[ND|ED MG IST 9Y3 240429 OT/0E/6 0 se Aljgert 1/o
00'8TC-T-150 L €0'¥1¢-1-T00
00°000°0ZS 000000 OV €TL'SS 09'98T¥TS MSIST 3wd ugaal  00°000°0ZS . S[e101 s34 uoljejnoje)
9€T0L %0000°00T 89'€TE %96YT'97 69°LLE %v0S8'€S 9€TOL 7€/10/80 TI/¥Z/I0  000'000'0TS 13N TTOZ /USDTTOZ 990 /590 ujds
LSE9T'T %0000°00% €5°€90'T %0691 78 ¥0'00T %0TE'ST LSE9TT 8T/T0/20 60/81/50  000°068°TS +3UIpunyayY 600 SEO=«
000 %0000°0 000 %0000°0 000 %0000°0 12/T0/20  60/92/10  000°0LTVS 6007 90 . nds
€6'SEET %0000°00T TL8LY %EEES'SE TTLS8 %L99T°79 €6'SEET LT/T0/80 LO/TT/90  000°00T‘TS £002 €90 pd [es2URD
€8'6EE'E %0000°00T €8°6EE°E %0000°00T 000 %0000°0 £8'6EEE S7/10/80 SO/¥T/T0  000‘08LTIS $S00¢ 290 p4 Annn
€8'6EEE %0000°00T 000 %0000:0 €8°6EE'E %0000°00T €8'6EE'E €2/10/20 TO/9T/TT  000'S8Y'TS Y2002 6€0 pd [esuRH
€8'6EE'E %0000°00T S9°L0S %000C°ST L17TE8T %0008°738 €8'6€€°E TT/10/20  TO/ET/TT . 000096°€S 200¢ : T90/ 6€0 nds
£8'6EE'E %0000°00T 000 %0000°0 €9'6EEE %0000°00T £8°'6EE'E TT/10/80 000SOEES 100C 8€0 p4 [esuUdn
000 %0000°0 000 000 _ 000¢ _ 9€0
€8°'6EEE %0000°00T 000 %0000°0 £8°6€€°E %0000°00T £8'6EEE 81/10/20 000°000€S +866T+ GEO« pd [eldued
000 %0000°00T 000 %0000°00T 000 %0000°0 TI/ST/Y0 S6/60/T0  000°000CS S66T XX0 p4 AN

s pouiquoy g pauqwod | | $9°44n % d4n w $ 92449 % 4D I § 5994 [3wd jeurd [areqsies | awyonss | anss | pung |




AGENDA ITEM #12



KINGSVILLE CONVENTION AND VISITORS BUREAU (KCVB)
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MINUTES SPECIAL CALLED MEETING
FRIDAY, MARCH 2, 2012

.  CALLTO ORDER

Board President, Anse Windham called the meeting to order at 11:45AM CB’s Barbeque
Restaurant,

IL ROLL CALL

Carol Ann Anderson, Executive Director KCVB Alton Remmers, Community at Large
Stanley Laskowski, City Commissioner Jerry Miller, Restaurant

Anse Windham, President Hector Munoz, Community at Large
Barbara Oates, TAMUK (absent) Jon Gagne, NAS Kingsville (absent)
Mary Ann Oldham, Community At Large Neii Bhakta, Best Western Hotel (absent)

Tom Langschied, TAMUK
Glenn R. Jones, NAS Kingsville

III. SPECIAL PROGRAM

Ms. Anderson presented to the board a packet of information documenting the request for a
budget amendment. The request includes:

CLG Matching Grant Funds
BIBISIL, LL.C

Walking Tour Brochure
Historic Downtown Mural
Blue Angels Advertising

All members reviewed the documentation and were given time for discussion and questions. Mr.
Windham called for a motion. Mr. Laskowski made a motion to approve the amendment as
presented. Ms. Oldham seconded the motion.

Mr. Windham asked for a roll call vote. Members were polled and the vote was unanimous with
no dissenting votes.

Adjourned at12:00pm:
Submitted by:

o Luds gdz}#f‘

Linda Scott

Administrative Assistant



00'osv'Lz $
00'0S2’9 S panosddy
00°0St'LC S 00002tz S jelol
AL/oipey do-03 Q0'00E S «
suoijedljgnd saseg AJeljiAl 00°008 S =«
suonedliqnd e3iv  00°009°T $ «
sieH 00'000C S «
pieoqjila 00°008 S «
Suisuanpy spp3uy anjg 00°00S'S S « u
NNINVL yum diysiaupied ‘zadoq plelan sy
sofjddns ’g ISIMY - [RIN|A UMOIUMOQ JHOISIH 00°0000T S .
aJnydo.g inoyl SupjjeAn UMOIUMOG D140ISIH MaN ulid 00°00Z°T S "
Suisnsapy

uonediddy

. 00°00S‘Y S  MuldeipdN
gSM 2HAOW SAIdeISU| - DT1 “ISidld

0909 Wy aun

wiayl parespnqun

00°0S¥°LZ ¢ Aoussupuo) jueIn SulydIBNl 1) - ASAINS edLOISIH  00°0ST'9 ¢ 609
W3 3Ur] MoN

ININGNIINY YIA0D OL JINOINI SISNIJX3

INJIAIGNIINY 1390N4g 3S0d0dd ¢10C - 1102
NVIYNG SHOLISIA 3 NOILNIANOD JTUASONDE



5.

ADVERTISING FOR BLUE ANGELS 2012

$ 800.
Billboard: Navy has donation to pay for 5 billboards. KCVB will pay for
one (1) billboard South after Navy identifies location.

$2,000.
Navy requested 200 Kingsville hats. KCVB has ordered the hats the week
of February 20, 2012 because of the time involved embroidering them

$1,600.
Area publications include South Texas Living, Farm Bureau, Co-Op
Power. These publications have a very large distribution and we have
done well with them in the past.

$800.
San Antonio and Corpus Christi Military Bases

$300
Co-op area radio stations (1)

TOTAL $5.500

Four hundred (400) cases of bottled water were secured by the KCVB to be donated to

the event.

In addition to above, the event has been placed on 22 Internet sites that the KCVB pays
an annual fee to, 32 rotating televisions in cities from San Antonio to Rockport area. The
KCVB site is linked to over 100 tourism web sites and is easily found under events when
searched. The event has been placed on the front-page of the KCVB site and will be put
on Facebook the week of March 5, 2012.



9

Over South Texas
Naval Air Station
Kingsville

April 14 - 15, 2012
~www.kingsvilletexas.com ~ 800.333.5032




o
=
x
£
|

i




MURAL IN DOWNTOWN HISTORIC DISTRICT

KCVB has been working with Dr. George Vargas, Dr. Manuel Flores and Assoc
Professor, Charles Wissinger — all with the Arts at Texas A&M University-Kingsville
with a concept of having a painted mural in Historic Downtown.

Well-known Mural Artist, Gerald Lopez has been brought into the collaboration on this
project. His background includes conducting art classes at several colleges/universities
and the painting of murals in Corpus Christi and surrounding areas, as well as in Austin
and surrounding areas.

The concept of the mural will be the history of Kingsville and will start at the beginning
depicting the grassland, long horns, Richard King, vaqueros and the Ranch. Continuing
down, there will be a train “coming out of the painting” with an African American in a
conductor’s uniform standing next to the train. The story of Kingsville will be told as
one moves along and will include the highlights of our history - TAMUK, possibly a
student holding a book that has A&M written on it, downtown, etc., and end with a jet on
the right upper side of the mural.

The artist will use a special paint made in California that will protect it from UV rays,
and a special finish that has proved successful in allowing for the cleaning of graffiti if
this should happen. We hope this project will be finished by mid-summer.

The owner of the building (now the Consignment Shop) located at 301 E. Kleberg Ave
has agreed to sign a written permit that has been drawn up by Dr. Vargas, and should the
owner of that business reach an agreement to purchase the building, she has agreed to the
mural. There are two other locations that could work for this, but contact has not been
made.

Because of the condition of the wall, the mural will be painted on panels and will be
attached to the building according to code and city ordinances. Proper permits will be
obtained.

After completion of the mural, it could/may be donated to the Art Department at
TAMUK, or should the Merchants be a viable organization, it could be donated to them.
Because they will be on panels, they could be moved to TAMUK for reinstallation in a
visible place.

KCVB has also been working with Cheryl Laberge of Harlingen and Mona Foust of
Goliad to design and produce a Mural Trail Brochure and include ‘feeder’

cities/communities along the route that would help pay for the brochure

SUBMITTED: MARCH 02,2012






asuadx3 Bpiiq ease yoes} 0} SIapaig 40} ysopy ureurew ‘ping| 00°005'9$ | PuloH-UQ M3N Pplig-3 Aiisieaun |jpuiog 8
[eyidey | Auaqyoelg ‘ploipuy ‘euoydi qam urejurew ‘ping| 00°000'9$ | Buioo-uQ M3N Suoyd SjIqoN 8p0D HO
AONIONILNOD IWOYH STUNLIANILXT TV1IdVO J |

ssaujsnq jo 3no bui

0B suoneaiqgnd pue sasealdag/sasealou] 99lid 0} dang

(%L1) S193u2D) SIONSIA

00°829°07$

00'8Y5‘€81L$ (%zg) Buisiuanpy [ejoq
[00'669°82L$ | (%.¢£) @suadx3 aAnessiWpPY |
%¢eS BuisiaApy oo'srvs‘e8l $
Jayj0 B SUIA3 ‘BuISILBAPY JUlld [BISUID [eJ0L
BuisiLBApPY 13430 '@ SJULAT [ejoL oo'Loo‘oct $
papasN se sieyl0 ‘sdejy ‘Jodag peosjiey ‘Buiddoys umoumoq 00'9.L8 $ Buiob-uQ BunuLig uoneslgnd / ainyaoig

ouolsiH ‘Buipsig ‘eping BupunH @ Bulysid ‘sping AY'IN0L Jaxen
‘Buiddous apA- 1D ‘uelnelsay ‘sjusad Jo Jepuale) ‘ajpasbuny

“01e ‘sojoyd oosee’y ¢ | Buiob-uo s|eLisle|\ [euonowold

ylooq ‘saiqeq siuesq ‘syb dIA ‘spiedisod ‘suid ‘sjpubely ;
"01@ ‘SI0JBUIPIO0D N0 ‘SMaI0) Wil ‘SISYIAA S|SAel L 00009 ¢ [ Buob-up sinoJ JeAng/SINV4
s19y10 ‘s|abuy en|giueAT umoumog 00°000°'0¢ ¢ | Bulob-up sjeAsa B sjuaAg [eloadg

‘MoYS Wy ‘Bulply [Ing ‘OSH ‘siouopsd Buno ‘epry g ‘mog
snpen‘BuIpIIg/SIUBAS / S|BAI)SS) JO SOWOId/Buliasiep/buniesi)

suopeoyoadg o} Buipioooy 0o0ge‘LlL ¢ | Buob-uo weby py asnoy-u|
BIpS| ULl 10} SpY [[e uBiseq ‘JexieN ayenobsn/eulwisieg

8ouBIeI0n 00°0S.Y $ [enuuy [9ABI] S3[eS UOIUSAUOD

gAQV.L ‘sdoysyiop arels ‘SMOYgS ainjeN B [SAeLl €}
-0} ‘s|euslew obpeq ‘spieAuen] 00°00¢ ¢ | Buiob-up S9OIAISS UONUBAUOD
"0)0 ‘Joded *sebpures Jsjuud “ieded ojoyd 0000¥'c ¢ | Buiob-up sal|ddng BuisiusApy
21860 ‘VINHL ‘Y34l ‘VILL ‘GAOVL ‘eoueusiuiew gam | 00°0S¥'C $ fenuuy suopduosgng / seng
aul| 008 % aul| Jejnbai 00000°. ¢ | Buiob-up _ auoydsja]
Buipiew g ‘seuinbul ‘slaquieyd ‘sisjusd SIoYSIA 00°062°9 ¢ | Buiob-up (Buiddiys pue) sbejsod

‘suone)s Ajug sexs | 0} saunyooiq Buiddiys Jo Suljepy
|mOg SNJOED PUB SJUSAT GADM UM SISISSY 000.6%L ¢ | Bulob-uo JUBJSISSY SjUSAT awi | -Hed
010 ‘seoualsluos) ‘sbunes|y ‘SMoys |eAel 00°000°L ¢ | Buiob-up abes|iN
SJUSAS Jo} Spuny asiel ‘Jsisse ‘eonpold ‘sjealo 00009 ¢ | Puob-uo JOJBUIPIO0D) SIUSAT

BujspleApy 1830 ® Sjusg




AGENDA ITEM #13



DATE: March 1, 2012

TO: City Commission

VIA: City Manager

FROM: Historic Preservation Officer

SUBJECT: Application for a Certified Local Government (CLG) Grant

. The City Commission has approved the application for a Texas Historical Commission
(THC) Certified Local Government (CLG) grant for the purpose of re-surveying and re-
inventorying the community’s historic resources.

. The City Commission has approved the expenditure of a sum of $6,250 as a partial cash
match for that CLG grant

. The governing board of the Convention and Visitors Bureau (CVB) had been polled and
agreed to contribute a sum of $6,250 to the City as a partial cash match for that CLG grant.
Subsequently, they conducted a formal vote and reiterated that commitment.

. The City has now received the CLG grant award letter and contract for an amount of
$25,000. The matches make the total cash available $37,500. Texas A & M — Kingsville

and others are offering in-kind matches to bring the total value of the project to over
$50,000.

. We request that the City Commission accept the contribution from the CVB.

We request that the City Commission authorize execution of the THC CLG grant contract.
. Our investment, that of the CVB, that of the university, combined with the Federal funds will
allow us to use an innovative, town/gown approach to Historic Preservation Surveys and
Inventories — that will fill an important need in our community as well as build capacity in

the University.

. Updating our Historic District inventory is a foundation step for our downtown and historic
district redevelopment.



Pebroary 23, 2012

Bob Trescott

CLG Representative

City of Kingsville

PO Box 1458

Kingsville, TX 78364-1458

Re: 2012 Certified Local Government Award of $25,000.00 for the City of Kingsville, Kleberg County,
Texas (TX-12-024),

The Texas Historical Commission, the state agency responsible for administering the Certified Local
Government (CLG) program, is pleased to announce the allocation of a $25,000.00 grant o the City of

Kingsville in conjunction with your participation in the fiscal year 2012, The 118, Department of the Interior,
istoric Preservation

PR

Mational Park Service, provided funding for this grant under the provisions of the Nationa
Act of 1966.

Please review the enclosed grant contracts and sign all documents where noted. Return one (1) complete

contract packet and retain one copy for your records no fater than 60 days ypon receint of this award letler,

Failure 1o submit 2 signed contract before the commencement of any work {as well as pariicipation in a grant

orientation meeting, if applicable) for this project will forfeit the grant allocation and cause the Texas Historical
Soramission to reallocats the funds to another eligible grant réeipient.

All grant recipients that have not received a previous CLG grant award must contact Matt Synatschk, CLG State
Coordinator at 512-463-7812 to schedule an orientation meeting involving the local project supervisor and the
grant recipient’s fiscal officer. The purpose of the orientation is to establish project priorities, formalize a
budget, develop a timetable for completion, and discuss reimbursement procedures. The orientation meeting
shall be scheduled following receipt of this award letter, Also, please remember o include your CLG project
number referenced above on all future correspondence.

We look forward to working with you on this worthwhile preservation endeavor, Should vou have any
questions or if we can be of further assistance, please contact me at B12-463-T8% 5.

# &f& »
Matt Synatschk
State Coordinator, Certified Local Government Program

CC: Honorable Sam R Fugate, Mayor, City of Kingsville

RICK PERRY, GOVERNOR » JON 7. HANSER, CHAIRMAN » MARK WOLFE, EXBOUTIVE DIRECTUR

e IV MR . REIATIRE PIRZAM w VBTEA AMBME a B ZAS A0 240N . T 04N ATy AT e TS0 % LDN UL NNON e oo e winda fy o



AGENDA ITEM #14



ORDINANCE NO._2012-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012 BUDGET FOR THE
GENERAL FUND CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND FOR VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS TO
UTILIZE FISCAL YEAR 2010-2011 SURPLUS FUNDS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2011-
2012 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease
Fund 001  General Fund
Capital
2 Fund Balance (FY 2011) 610.00 77,546
77,546
Expenses
690.0 Fund Exp/Trsfrs Transfer to Fund 091 394.00 77,546
77,546

[To draw down and transfer FY 2011 General Fund balance reserves created from FY
2011 fiscal surplus.]

Fund 091 General Fund Capital Projects Fund

Revenues
4-000 Transfer from Fund 001 750.15 77,546
4-000 Donations — KCVB 720.30 6,250
4-000 Intergovernmental Revenue 940.00 1,750
85,546

Expenses
101.0 City Manager Professional Services 314.00 6,250
220.0 Fire Personal Wear 212.00 45,971
301.0 Engineering Prf Svcs—Kleberg Ave-TAMUK 314.01 29,825
440.0 Health Equipment 712.00 3.500
- 85,546

[To show the KCVB match for Certified Local Government Grant application, for Fire
Department bunker gear, for City match to TAMUK for the engineering design of Kleberg



Ave, and Health Department Scag lawn mower deck using FY 2011 fiscal surplus and 7z of
the cost to repair the Scag lawn mower from Kleberg County.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

L.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _27th day of _February , 2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _8th day of __March , 2012.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



2T'80°60"uaWa|ddNs ¥SO-T60 SPUN} WBWPUSWY 393png-L4 O G#VE  INd ¥Iv ZTOZ/TO/E0

(00°975°58)

000008

€401

(00°9%5°¢8) TI/LT/T e papudsaid spodford Jo [e30L

00°00S°E (Q 10N pue g A10N) lomou 5ed§ WESH 00T1L-00¥F-S-100  TI0T/LT/ZO 91
00'1L6°SY (g 210N) 1ee3 Jayyung a1l 00'TIT-0'0TZ-S-100  TI0T/LT/T0 S
005286 30UE)SISSE MNINV.L 10F HOES-UB1Sep Sulaawsus oAy 31993 SuusowiSug Q0 vIS-0'10€-S-160  TIOT/LT/ZO ¥l
00'0S2°9 dde (D70) WSWISAOD [E907] PIYILISD) 10} Y2 GADY weweN QLD 00I€-0'101-6-160  TIOT/LT/ZO 6
00°000°8 INTIANY [FUOIIPPY [B}OL

000SL'T Auno) $12qa[y] - SNUSASY [EIUSUILISA0SISI] anusAdy  00'b6€-000-7-160  TI0Z/80/€0
00°0ST°9 GADY - suoneuog onusa®y  0E0TL-000v-160  TIOT/LTITO 6

(00°c0€'sTL) (00 szs'61) (00°8LLS0L)  TI/E1/T e payuasald s1afoad jo [ejoL
00°0LL°LET Suonsuwry - Sutaedai 39018 19005 - Md  70°1ZS-0°S0€-6-160  TIOT/SL/ZO 91
00'8LE69T S|V - Surardal 1901 100S - Md  10°128-0°S0€-6-160  TIOZ/EL/ZO 91
00°000°TT 00°000°11 19A19S GIO - 10AI13S pue Juswdmbs 1D SupeswiBug  00'9TL-0'10€-S-160 TLOZ/SI/Z0 LI
00°5Z8°¢ 00'Z8°c arBMYOS SIO - 194158 pue uewdmbe S1D SuueswiSug  00°97L-0°10S-S-160 CTLOZ/SI/Z0 LI
00°005°T 00°00$°T UOIB|[RISUI 218MYOS STO - JoAIds pue Jueurdmbs S1D SuueouwISug 00 IS-0'10-$-160 TLOT/SI/ZO LI
00002°C 00°00C°C sypun §49 - 1AKes pue Juswdmbe S1D SuueswiBug  00°LIZ-0°10€-S-160  TIOT/SL/Z0 LI
00'165°L1 s1ayojens remod g and 00'TIL-0°0TT-S-160 TLOZ/EL/ZO LI
00919y sdoyde ¢ a1 00'97T-0°0TC-$-160  TLOT/SL/ZO 11
00'StF'9¢ 109f01d uoneoynNESg 0Hod  00'165-0°01T-$"160  TLOT/EL/Z0 ¥l
00°000°L1L siredox Sutpjing ao10d 00°116-0°012-S-160  TIOT/SL/ZO Tl
00°€5¥°08 Juswoedal JouLre Apog so10d  00°7T1Z-001Z-5-160 TLOZ/EL/TO €1
00°005°€ Furdeospuey - soueresddy Aunuio)/1eius) Sulfoooy SISBM PHOS - Md  00°16S-1°0L1-6-160  TIOT/SL/ZO  S1
00°0SL° 11T s1redol 101191x3 - Souereaddy AunuIio)/193us) SulpAoNy QISBM PUOS - Md  00°168-1°0L1-S-160  TI0Z/EL/ZO  S1
00°005°1 S1R[s 95UR) - ouereaddy Aunuwwo)/199ue) FuljoAoey ISBM PUOS - Md  00°16S-1°0LI-S-160  TIOT/SL/Z0 ST
00°0$T°9 dde (D70) JeWILISA0D) [2007] PIYINS)) 10J YoTeN AUD IofeueN AD  00¥1€-0'10I-S-160  TIOT/SL/Z0 01
00°0SLSEY'L 00'0SL°SEY T snjdang 1154 0 1830 parsnlpy
00°09C°<y 00°09T°ch uo021109 soxe] Auadold [[A4-SndmS [ 1A WLunsn(py ppy
(00°9ZL°LET) (00'9TLLED) uoNoaLI0o Sul[lg souemquy | [ Ad-snjdmng [[Ad usunsnfpy 3onpaq
0091Z°0¢S°T $ 00°91Z°0€5°1 snyding 11X 30 [E30L
wuov.ﬁOum 18101, junowy unowy wou_.oi EOE“EMQOD # unoy 1H Mmﬁmvz # w3l
.Ho,w Jlqe|ieAy pung b:ED punygj —EOCOO :o_mmEEoU mvc®w<
Junowry ¥$0 ANNA 160 ANNA J0a1RQ

FONVIVI ANNA - SANNA STdANS 1AL
FINATHIDS SLOALOUd TVLIAVD
TTTIASINIM 4O ALID

(e



ZT'80°€0" WawW|ddns'#S0-TE0 SPUN) JUSWPUIWY 198pNg-L# 9#'SHVE  Nd ¥T:v 2T0Z/20/€0 € 40T

00150865 (00'szs°61) 00°9LS°L19 snjdang 32N Sulurewdy [e30,

(00°058°v€) (00°058°V€) TI/LT/T Y& pajudsald s3oafoag Jo [er0],
00°0S8%C (@ =0N) wresSoid jopid axnsopous ysdwmn(  $991A10§ JuowdoeAsd  00'[6S-€091-S-160  T10T/80/€0
00°000°01 1§ wiyeo & Je Surdeospue] gy 10J UOUNQLINOD A1) $301A1d¢ wewdoasd  00PI€-1°091-S-160  T10T/80/€0
(%3
s199[01d 810, unowy Junowy 100019 Juawedacy #1UNO20Y O Sunsoy # W)Y
10] S[qE|leAY pung Anun pun, [eoUd0) UOISIWWIO)) BPUSSY
unowry S0 ANN 160 NN Jo Qg

ADNVIVE AN - SANAA SNTJANS TTAA
ITAAITHOS SLOILOUd TV LIAVD
FATIIASONIM 40 ALID



21°80°€0" WBWB[dANS pSO-TE0 SPUNY IUSWPUSWY 198pNg-L# 9#'SHYE  INd YT'y ZT0Z/20/€0

€40¢

‘papiaoid aq 01 [re1e( - suonmnsqns 193014 g 310N

(01Z°L$) (suo Funsixa 1redax) 00S €S 01 (MaU) 01L°0[$ WOy Jamowr Sed§ 1de( UIedH (€) Pue (000°01$) 000°0S$ 03
000°09% woy werSoxd 1071d Surdeospue] JOPLLOD 1omOf (Z) (0S1°SES) 0S8HTS 01 000°09$ woy weiSod joiid amsous 1o1sdwmp 1omof (1) - saSury 150 193[01J (910N
(08L°61$) DSIUNOD S[qNOP SeM YOIYM INUa)) Sul[oAosy 01 sireda Jo1eixg (€)
puB ($Scpes) uswoSeurw [auuosiad (SIYH) WalsAS UOHRULIONU] Se0mosy uswnY () (000°01$) 12218 W9 Jo Surureu saeuI)E ARIOUOH () - poAcway $199(01d 1D 910N
“Z1/1/T PoYep [TBUI-d Ue Ul UOISSIWO.) A1) SY3 0} pajesiumuruoo doysyiom Z1/cz/1 aYs 1oye pajsenbar sposfoid ejuswraddns ore assy 1,
‘(A1) Aq pred g/1 pue Kuno) Aq pred 7/1-005°c$) siedal mouwume] Seog 1o WRSH (7) PUe (126°CHS) 1208 193unqg 211 (1) - PAPPY $109f01d g 20N
‘61# [P Io1eA 103 asnoy dund mau e plIng 1o/pue SUISIXS 3y} qeyal 03 1500 Y3 (¢) pue
‘9A19591 Jusweoedal Juswdmba ASojouydal (7) ‘2atesal yusweoefdar juswdmba/yoos Sulfjol () - SuIpus{ Yoresssy v 0N

(00°68L°SEL) (00°STS°617)  00°9€L°€8 (ryaq) sngdang [LOTA [2I0L 1N
(000¥8°cEL) (00°000°007)  (00°0V8°EES) s30af0ad A1qIssod 12Y3Q JO [EI0]
00°000°002 (v 210N) qeyer asnoy duind 6[# [[OM 191BA,  UONONPOL] 1312 M-Md aglr V/N V/N
oo.ooo»ow EOQm%m ucuﬁvwmﬁ.mﬁ duepuaqie pue WSI00[0, W o@m‘_.wQD moﬂmﬁm\mﬁmmw_ohﬁm adlL V/N Y/N
00°000°06 (3 910N) 9]req Sut[oAdal - 10JuSd SUIPAISY SulpAo9y - md adr V/N V/N
00°00€°01 STB[S 90UQ) - PIeA SYIOM Ol[qRd  19JULD) 9DIAISS - Md adgr V/N V/IN
00°000°ST Adoueo dumd seS - prek sstopm dl[qnd  19JULD) F0IAISS - Md adgyr V/N /N
oo.ooo,ON Nqlemied pue Jaysesm amssaid - nﬁ% SHIOM o:n_snm .SHEOU ARG - Md adl V/N V/N
00°000°8 Jouado 5185 one - preA SIoM JI[qng  IBJURD) SOIAIRS - Md adglr /N V/N
0070001 poys Suiplom - pIeA SYI0p Ol[qNd  I9JUSD) DIAILS - Md ady V/N V/N
00°000°09 WMyEOA % U3/ 10 Suyred 10018 - Md agl V/N V/IN
00°000°0S (g =10N) weisoxd jopid Surdesspue] J0pLLo)  $991A19G JUsWdO[RAL agyr V/IN VIN
00'0%0°9S sws[qo1d O/ pue Suiqunid SuIpURISSUO] X1 Areiqry adgl V/N V/IN
O0.000"ON uornels oIty w:_wmwxo ol Euoﬁ.ﬂ« \nwo, 98e1e3 Mou J10J YOI b_U J9QIUN[OA - 11 adlL V/N V/N
00°000°0€ sutpuy Aepm JaBeuriy Q11D agl VIN VIN
00°00S°€T tuswidoeas( NS 29 UOLR[[RISU] ‘UoLIR0[SY AdoueD gaH JoSeueN A1D agl V/IN V/N
00°000°0€ ape13d() 10T 2L 3504 10§ YABN AUD To3euRiy 11D agl V/N V/N
mauv_.o.-m qIssod PRYIO P2J9pISu0)) 3q 03 maovm.o._nm Y0
00°150°86S (00°s25°61) 00'9L8°L19 sn[ding 3N Sururewoy €10,
s109(01d 1210 UNOULY unoury 103014 Juowredacy "#1Unodoy TH Sunesy # W3
10J S[qe[leAy pung AN puny [elousD UOISIWIWO))  BPUdSY
unowy $S0 ANNA 160 ANNA Jo e

FINVIVI ANNA - SANI SNTLANS TIAA
TTIAAIHOS SLOFLOUd TVLIAVD
FTTIASONIM 40 ALID



AGENDA ITEM #15



Memorandum

Date: 03/02/2012

To;  Vincent Capell, City Manager
CC: Mayor & City Commissioners

From: Yolanda B. Cadena, Health Director W
RE:

“72” Inch Scag Mower-Revision

Garage Supervisor, Arturo Perez’s recommendation is to replace the deck of the 72’
scag mower. According to Mr. Perez the mower might last for a least period of 5
years. Attached is the purchase quote from AC Lawn & Garden Services for
$3,500.00.

This unit was purchased 50/50 by the City of Kingsville and Kleberg County on
February 27, 2009.



QUOTATION PAGE: 1

AC LAWN & GARDEN SERVICES PHONE #: (361)592-3324 DATE: 2/28/2012
PO Box 143 £o- ALT. #: INVOICE #:
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364 ‘ P.O.#: Jayson CUSTOMER#: 5565
Phone #: (361)592-2261 TERMS: Net 30 EOM CP: Mike
Fax #: (361)592-1939 SALES ORDER #: 1066606 LOCATION: 1

SALES TYPE #: Quote STATUS: Pending

: 5565 -8

City County Health Unit \ City County Healith Unit
P.O. Box 1458
Kingsviile, TX 78363 U.S.A.

M ) ] 10
SCA 8616 Complete Deck Assy 72" $3,500.00 $3,500.00
Prices reflected on this quote are valid for 30 days.
SUBTOTAL: $3,500.00
TAX: $0.00

ORDER TOTAL: $3,500.00



AGENDA ITEM #16



Planning Department

Mayor & Commission Members

THROUGH: Vince Capell, City Manager N/

FROM: Mike Kellam, Director of Development Services (@)

SUBJECT: City/Keep Kingsville Beautiful Community Appearance Partnership
DATE: March 1, 2012

In an effort to partner with the City to continue to improve the community appearance, the Keep
Kingsville Beautiful (KKB) organization has adopted the landscaping nodes north of the City
Hall/Kleberg Bank parking area as their community appearance project. The intent is to provide
a well landscaped entrance to the parking lots utilizing decorative rock, plantings and drip
irrigation. The KKB actively pursued three quotes for the installation of landscaping in this area
with pricing varying from $17,775.28 to $33,448.39. The quote for services that was selected
was a total of $22, 645.07 provided by Parker Landscape Company (see attached). This all
inclusive quote includes the aforementioned installation of landscaping product and irrigation
which will achieve the desired outcome. While not the lowest bid, it was selected by the KKB as
it best met the needs of the area, and was a healthy balance of the lowest & highest quote.

After establishing the cost associated with the project, the KKB began actively looking for
funding partnerships. Given the joint efforts of the City and the KKB toward improving the
community appearance, city staff is proposing partnering in this project by providing $10,000.00
from the FY 2011 budget surplus toward the installation of plantings within the existing
landscaping nodes. The KKB has dedicated a sizable contribution and continues to gather
additional funding partners by reaching out to service organizations and downtown business
owners. City staff recognizes the importance of this area and its relation to the continued
enhancements to the downtown area. In participating with this partnership it continues the
forward progress toward the overall community appearance.

Cc: Naim Kahn, Director of Public Works
Bob Trescott, Downtown/Special Projects Manager

Attachments: Parker Landscape Company Quote & Materials list
Parker Landscape Company Landscape Design



KEEP THIS SLIP FOR REFERENCE

. 81/19/2912 B89:12 3619318399 PARKER LANDSCAPE O PAGE 82/83
N2 1407
ARKER
ANDSCAPE
& TOMPANY
Residential & ommercial Landscaping
3121 Santa Cruz, Corpus Christi, TX 78414
(361) 991-8399
MAME SHIP T0
/ﬁfé;ﬂ Libésinees 850 W?ﬂ»ﬁd@ LT Ve sy
ADDRESS , 7 ADDRESS . '
7% Sy csgoedse lgees L2 A Agpene
CITY, STATE. ZiP 4 GITY, STATE, ZIP
Akssivecs, eV
ORDER NUMBER DEPARTMENT SALESPERSON WHEN SHIP TERMS HOW G-I NATE
49// =2 7/ ‘Z
GUARTTY | ~ DESCRIPTION PRICE AMOUNT
Y7 ' 2 o 7 é
M| LAy GEED etz 5% A7 e
Y| [TEECLTL s Mot 7 202 | Zpo w
(O | et @Wdfmb/dﬂl L AGE 26 a0
I iz ity RS Vire, J* & o0
N 7 % GBI, iz wnd® | S ea
b | O Viker Lty 765 /68 w0
7 | QdcrE Sorme b dsy Yo 75% /00 g9
77 7 % :
BT Prr Mazecire | o Fee ¥
/7RG (:f/% 5D /) - T ,“-—
/e JZ’ :ﬂ%" Ty & CukiD s jron/Ee/ =) 99'0 o
(0| Baw éj@f« | Z L/ EJ0s
Z |G ([Tlrriezse) O b0 00 __
2500 goﬁﬁééf L) P aF | I
YIS 72 JUepel. (JEEd flrr 66 = o w
I | Bl loseals dodosc K2 | /Biow
T |TOS Xl ORIl Cporped Fok. - Ztde % | /Bnce
/| TS Okt Bke Boce. A /725
(| o5 DEQRHIESE) Gread g Y~ FFbzo
B 7TV /aedk2o0d A 77/6 "‘Jf.
70 e A7 e 77770
007 B0 ed = e s
Ser sl sk LB7407 |
VT LIS | (7, a7 |
WG T ron) TG TNy ( AAEB FLE AT ) o __5226(;1 g0 |
BUYER: e
ToR g Fents ¥ Zaticrirn,) (c




B3/83

PaGE

Fireceiceen Fak (1) Yo .

[ <

W.“ - b g § m 1

i : : 4
W.l.. " ».. m... JM_
A. %MML{ it ot W |
{ i ; ’

ltonlgC) Fom T oy . .,
Lunhi thipseas Aovioes(34) ___ S Benis o e A Cotttas Chasity s Aons 0} o

Lz Moty Gorss (5) Yos.

Fosersey kil (1) oo

FARKER LAMDSCAPE CO

3619818399

¥ls1W/ 2812 BY112

! T e |
A_ ., WJ_
m_ ) ,m_
> i ks

e Bodipmtieen €5) i) e psyes (B) | :
- LB e

KEEp Kie Syt Sendrihs

(RPEGIE s forairng

m\\WNNh«.NmA\.-.W“ m,.m\ / 7 wv\.‘.“\mku.hN\
Ewe B /DT

_
e toloc, DD o4l ety @)
!
_

page 3

3619918399

JAN 10,2012 08:54A



AGENDA ITEM #17



Purchasing Department

361-595-8025
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: March 1, 2012

TO: City Commission through City Manager
FROM: David Mason, Purchasing Director
SUBJECT Santa Rosa and Corral Drainage Project

SUMMARY
This item will authorize the execution of a contract for work on the Santa Rosa and Corral

Streets drainage project.

BACKGROUND
We advertised BID 12-28 on January 22" and 29", 2012. There were a total of six
(6) bidders on the project, with the low bid of $217,666.15 from Elite General
Contractors.

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended the contract be awarded to Elite General Contractors, 23 Great
Lakes Drive, Corpus Christi, TX.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
This action will expend $217,666.15, which is within the funds budgeted for this
project, with said funds coming from the following fund:
065-5-305.0-531.00

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



AGENDA ITEM #18



Purchasing Department

361-595-8025
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: March 1, 2012

TO: City Commission through City Manager
FROM: David Mason, Purchasing Director
SUBJECT Dumpster Enclosure Pilot Project

SUMMARY
This item will authorize the execution of a contract for work on the Dumpster Enclosure Pilot

Project.

BACKGROUND
We requested quotes on or about February 14, 2012. There were a total four
companies responding to the City’s request. Alamo Construction of Kingsville
provided the lowest price of $24,850.00.

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended the contract be awarded to Alamo Construction, 801 E. Lee,
Kingsville, TX. :

FINANCIAL IMPACT
This action will expend $24,850.00 which will come from the FY 2010-2011 surplus
fund balance.

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



Quote Summary
Dumpster Enclosure Pilot Project

Alamo Construction $24,850.00
Complete Custom $28,530.00
Valdez Carpentry $35,000.00

Maltby Builders $35,700.00-$36,900.00 +




GONSTRUGTION

801 E. Lee « Kingsville, TX 78363 » Email: alamo.construction@att.net » (361) 455-2553

February 29, 2012

Proposal Submitted to: City of Kingsville
Michael Keltam, Director of Development Services
PO Box 1458 « Kingsville, TX 78364
P: (361) 595-8055¢ F: (361) 595-8065

We hereby propose to furnish the materials, labor, equipment and incidentals for the completion of:
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURES PILOT PROJECT

Build and install 50 (fifty) dumpster enclosures per specifications:

$ ﬂ GLe>  nerunit

FORTHESUMOF:__§ o2 4//, F5D a0
Jely 1our Phevspoud <crhf fupudred v 111 Fy

Respectfully Submitted: Robext cftingjosa %/ﬁé—'

Accepted: Date




VALDEZ CARPENTRY

806 EAST YOAKUM  KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363
JOELJVALDEZ 361-455-3771 valdezcarpentry@gmail.com

FEBRUARY 17,2012

ESTIMATE/PROPOSAL FOR CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT: DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIVISION

JOB NAME: DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE PILOT PROJECT

The following is a quote for the installation of 50 enclosures around dumpsters within the major
thoroughfares of the City of Kingsville.

As noted in the Development Services Quote Requisition all enclosures will be built as follows:

L
2.

W

PN m

Area preparation will include clearing, grading and compaction of soil if necessary,

The location of fence enclosures will depend on the markings of Utility Location Markings.

(Dig Test)

Materials will be of pressure treated pine.

All posts will be set in concrete (depending on utility location). If utilities do not allow for a
depth of two feet then post anchors will be used.

Two rows of two by four treated lumber will be used horizontally to attach pickets.

Pickets will be 6 foot dog eared style.

The fence enclosures will also be treated with an all weather sealer.

As noted in requisition this quote does not include concrete slabs where concrete does not
exist.

e Weekly draws will be requested and the amount of draws will depend on the
number of enclosures that are completed during that week.

LABOR AND MATERIAL: $ 35,000.00

LhorDNv e
O 0

JOEL ] VALDEZ



i

Proposal NFZNO?)'i . Pmposa' 1030 E. Ave D'
' P.O. Box ‘3083"

Kingsville, TX 78353 ‘
(361)592-8426
1-800-627-3346

FAX (361)592-8447
B U I Il D E R SINC maltbybuilders(@sbggl'p‘bél.l’let;

Sheet No.

1of1

Date 97 .Feb-12

Proposal Submltted To Work To Be Performed At
Name City of Kingsville | Street Dumpster enclosures .
Street P.O. Box 1458 _ City Kingsville State X -
City__ Kingsville Date of Plans
State_ 1 €Xas _ ' Architect - _
Telephone Number__ P4VI9 Viason N

We hereby propose to furnish all the materials and perform all the labor necessary for the completion of

Dumpster Enclosures

1. Single dumpster enclosure - 19 linear feet of fence - 3 walls (back wall - 8ft, RN
side walls 5'6") $690.00 each :

2. Double dumpster enclosure l*f any - 25 linear feet of fence - 3 walls, (Back wall .
14 ft, side walls 5'6") $ 930.00 each oo

3. To core drill at locations that have concrete paving : '
$ 530.00 each location (4 holes)

All material is guaranteed to be as specified, and the above work to be performed in accordance with the drawings
and specifications ‘submitted for above work and completed in a substantial workmanlike manner for the sum. of

Dollars (§ee above: - ):
with payments to be made as follows: Sales Tax Excluded -

Net Cash, Completion draws '

Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs, will be executed only upon written orders, and will* |
become an extra charge over and above estimate, All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our
conirol. Owner to carry fire, tornado and other necessary insurance upon above work, Workmen’s Compensation and Puoblic. -
Liability Insurance on above work to be taken out by ..._Maltby Builders, Inc

Respectfully itted 27-Feb-12 -
Por. e Steve Zamora' *

SNV TS Project Manager/Estimator .
Note — This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 30 days S

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorlzed to do the work "~ |
as specn‘xed Payment will be made as outlined above. .

Accepted Signature

Date Signature




- PROPOSAL— it

“COMPLETE CUSTOM
‘General Contractor
. RN po Rd.;1042
ngsvdle,(l‘x 78363
Owner' Amando B Gmia
Bus Phione'#: 361-.2284010

o Tt 2 s T T etk
/0 &. %ﬁ\(« /(7[§//@ . fi'rtxqsw: e, . &qﬂé-&

/erxa‘ S ] e Jexac YP?A‘% 026 "~/ A ;7 »
N ?/‘) @/3 L. ,- / «_:_-" L FaX#Jé/ ._(j’;,; “5@35 farhitoot

(We hereby submit specnﬂcatuons and egtimates for: _.."Q U /ZS 7(€/Q\ é::"LQ/ OS L /Q 'Q..SM a_S ) QL/ olig ...
W“Ugﬂ %4@4@‘%/»7@;@5 withamn e (el ":p@mmwr lle., L ) 7

L s /471\’:@"\@% 2 ﬁﬁ@(ﬁwmm[ b@t\aH unszhad £ c/ecuxryz-%mcﬂzﬂjé-
_ Aecess ary eswp sa e 7874(&5@,:/ &&EQM& =) c_eclé_\,&m &Atz_zcjmﬂes calti s ..
W@@@@gb A-/ Cé%ia/e_&‘zmsfi«ﬁ e e _Ma Arals 25 27 e e
____________ P

e - @n. c:/ égcug:z_%: D Q«M»?mfm;- M’\.A &Djﬁ#

J

H ted pmmé%qf lhe fog eapad site M@w%éﬁp&efiumﬁ&e
| — eméﬂ%@m o) Wan ./AL_WAM§MJ&¥A,-_ wRedl

,.E:%%// ,Qas@cwg:// bo selfan céue, o g0 AL AT
.,_Eéﬁ /‘ifléﬁﬁl_ﬂ/ %QA@,S«M/?—:} [ he. 2. “?L*@@/ Vb&% .. @L«{u JAE )

e Thrs e, (szv »«A/be-)uéwm/aa&a_ phsizssons 1 .,Amﬂw&zﬁlﬁ%ig@ Z@/@W"
B S cQ,..X;,,pﬁ j qusﬁz&ﬁaa/k%mcsmga e dees netescrsts

~>»’2£ J)z'le-:_ }/m&L \f/ﬂm HACLIA C/X?ﬁﬁ P
- % l\‘/;t/ / »-—2{:225\ Aﬁ&@édez?w «/ZQPC;Q ;/%_@Q/ m}ir//@/ /
/gembt/?—?//wﬁ c«/ N, vﬁcﬁ : -.-~$ ~ /QE’ Ld#&@

| %Z@J*La\ RS Do B \\x/\ess

Dollars
e.’l/(c‘l@cs ik

with payments to be madé as follow M\QV\JJ Qﬁ ! 0 4—; S‘/zua“/‘ s } Wt T
Sues ale b 7} 5’%

R

e pAMC) C)é /0 st Qmp/@ﬁéz?z‘ oY ,Qaa-fec:, 2 YL or UD e Qa Coume |
Any allteration or devlatlon from above spaclf callona Involving extra costs will be Respectfully g “1'-& '@QC} P—f‘%ﬂ’\‘\gﬂ” .
éé (<N
| executed only upon written order, and wili become an ‘exira -charge over and submitted M " > A AA [P
above the estimate, All agreements conllngent upon strikes, accldents, or delays &
kbeyond our controf. Note — thls proposal may be withdrawn by us If not accepted within days.
.
a A
Acceptance of Proposal
The above prices, spemf(catlons and conditions are satisfactory and are Signature '
hereby accepled. You are authorized to do the work as specified.
Payments will be made as outlined above.
Date of Acceptance Sighature
.

ZTOPS. rorm seso



AGENDA ITEM #19



ORDINANCE NO._2012-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2011-2012 BUDGET FOR THE
GENERAL FUND CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND FOR BEAUTIFICATION PROJECTS FOR

VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS TO UTILIZE FISCAL YEAR 2010-2011 SURPLUS FUNDS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for

funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2011-

2012 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease
Fund 001 General Fund
Capital :
2 Fund Balance (FY 2011) 610.00 34,850
34,850
Expenses
690.0 Fund Exp/Trsfrs Transfer to Fund 091 394.00 34,850
34,850

[To draw down and transfer FY 2011 General Fund balance reserves created from FY

2011 fiscal surplus.]

Fund 091 General Fund Capital Projects Fund
Revenues
4-000 Transfer from Fund 001 750.15

Expenses
160.1 Planning Professional Services 314.00

160.3 Comm Appear. Grounds & Perm Fixtures  591.00

[To pay for the Development Services Planning Division’s City contribution for KKB
landscaping at Yoakum St. and the Development Services Community Appearance Division’s

dumpster enclosure pilot program.]

34,850
34,850

10,000

24,850
34,850




THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the _8th day of _March__, 2012,

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ day of , 2012.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



21'80°€0"3uswa)ddns yG0-T60 SPUNY JUBUIPUSWIY 193pNng-L# O#'SEVE  INd ¥T:Y  T0Z/Z0/€0

€401

¢

I#

(00°9v5°¢8) (00°9¥75'58) ZI/LT/T 18 PAIUdsaly s19a[01d Jo (830 L
00°00S°¢ (g 910N pue g 210N Iomow 5eds YesH 00°ZTIL-00vy-S-100  TIOT/LT/Z0 91
00°1L6°SY (g 210N) 1eoB asxung a1 Q0'TIZ-00TT-$-100  TIOT/LT/ZO S
00°528°6T 50UBISISSE YAV L 10} JOES-USISop SuLIoaUIBUS 2AY F18qa[] SupeouwiBug  00¥1€-0'10€-S-160  TI0Z/LT/ZO I
00°0$T°9 dde (DTD) WSWUIAA0D [8207] PAYIIRD) 10} Y2IRIAl GADN IoSeueN ALD  Q0FIC-0'I0I-S-160  TLOT/LTIZO 6
00°000°8 00°000°8 INUIAIY [BUOLIPPY (€10
00°0SL°1 A3unoD 10Ga[y - SNUSATY [EIUSIUIdACS 1] SnuSASY  00'¥6E-000-1-160  T10T/80/€0
00°052°9 FAD - suoreuoq snueasd  0€°0TL-000-t-160  TLOT/LT/TO 6
(00°c0€'sTL) (00°5T8'61) (00°84L°50L)  TI/EL/T Y& pajuasaag s3v3foag jo [ezo ],
i 00'0LLLET Suonsuuy - Sutaedas 1921 19905 - Md  TO'1ZS-0°S0E-S-160  TIOT/EL/ZO 91
00'8L£°69T as[1y - Suiaedal 1981 19908 - Md  10°1Z5-0°S0€-6-160  TIOT/SL/ZO 91
00°000°T1 00°000°T1 Joa1es SIO - 19A1SS pue udwdmbs g1 SuueswiSug  00°972-0°10€-S-160  TIOT/SL/ZO LI
00°T8°¢ 00°5Z8°¢ aremYos SIO - 19A19s pue Juswdmbs SrH SuueswiBug  00'9TL-0'10€-S-160 TIOZ/SL/Z0 LI
00°005°C 00°005°T UOTIR[[2}SUI SIBMYOS IO ~ JOAISS pue Jusdinbs §1D SuteauiSug  00¥I€-0'10€-5-160  TIOT/EL/Z0 LI
00002°C 00°00T°T SHun §4O - 19a1es pue Judwdmbs g1H SuuesuwiSug  Q0°LIT-0'10€-5-160 TIOZ/SL/ZO LI
00'165°L1 szoyojens remod g °1d 00TIL-0°0TT-$-160 TLOZ/EI/Z0 11
00'919% sdorde ¢ a1d 00'9TT-0°0TT-$-160  TLOT/EL/Z0 11
00°SHr'9g 109foxd uoreoyunEsg 2L0d  00'165-0°01T-S-160  TLOT/EL/Z0 I
00°000°L1 saredax Surpjmg o10d 00 115-0°012-$-160 TLOT/EI/Z0 Tl
00°€5¥08 wewadedal Jouue Apog o1od  00TIT-001T-$-160  TLOT/EL/ZO0 €L
00°008°¢ Surdeospue] - soueresddy Ayunwwo)/191ueD) ul[Aday ASBM PUOS - Md 00 16S-1°0L1-S-160  TIOT/SL/Z0  SI
00°0SL°TL saredal J01191Xs - souereeddy AHuUNWNIO))/1BIU) SUI[OAINY JISBM PHOS - Md  00°165-1°0L1-S-160  TIOT/EL/Z0  S1
00'008°1 STe|s 95UQ) - Sdueresddy ANUNWWO)/19Ue) FurrA2eY ISBM PHOS - Md  00°165-1°0L1-6-160  TL0T/SL/Z0 S
00°0SC°9 dde (D7D) JWSWWSA0D [2307] PAYIULD 10J Y9IBAl AUD JoSeueN LD 00'FIE-0'101-S-160  TIOT/SL/Z0 Ol
00°0SL°SEY'T 00°0SL°SEY' L sndang [{XA JO [e301, pajsnipy
00°09Z°<Y 00°09Z°¢Y uonoaKI00 saxe] Auadold [1AJ-snidmg [1A4 wusuusnlpy ppy
(00°9zLLET) (00'9zLLEL) UO0102.00 Sul[[Ig 9oURINQUY [ AJ-snjding [ [ USUnsn{py 10onpaQ
0091Z°0¢S°1 § 00°912°0€S°1 snpdang [[X4 3O I8I0),
s109[014 [RI10], JUNOWY - WUNowy 103{014 swredaq #1UNOJOY 1D Sures # Wl
10] 9[qe[IeAY pung AN puny [eIouan) UOISIWIWO)) BPUSSY
junowy ¥$0 ANNA 160 ANNA Joarq

FONVIVI ANNA - SONNA SNTAANS TEAL
FTINATHOS SLOALOUL TVLIAVD
ATTIASONIN JO ALID



T1°80°€0"uawajddns ySO-T60 SPUNy IUSWPUSWY 198PNg-L# 9#'SHYE  INd YTy TTOZ/20/€0 €300

00°'1S0°86S (00°'szs’61) 00°9L5°L19 snydang JoN SmuEway [EJ0)

(00°058°7<) (00°058°7€) TI/LT/T ¥& Pajudsaad s193foad o [e30],
00°0$8+C (@ s10N) wesSoxd jo1id s1nsopoud Jepsdum(y  sedlALeg JuswdoeAsq 00" 16S-€°091-5-160  TL0T/30/€0
00°000°01 1§ wnyeo X Je Surdeospue] gy 10§ UOUNLIUOD A1)  $901AIRS JuewdoPAs  00'F1E-1°091-S-160  T10T/80/€0
s100[01d [BI0L Junowy unowy 109019 jusunredaq #1UN022Y O Sun # WY
J0J 9|qe[IeAY pung Aiun pun [eLusd) UOISILIWO)) BPUSsY
umowy $S0 ANNA 160 ANNA Jo a1eQ

FONVIVE ANNA - SANNA SNTRINS TLAA
FATNAIHIS SLOALOUd TVLIIVD
ATTASONIN 40 ALD

€#



ZT°80°£0"uBWS|ddNS PSO-T60 SPUNg JuSWpUaWY 193png-£4 O#'SEVE N YT' ZT0Z/Z0/€0

€40€

-papiaoxd aq 03 [1839(] - suonNINSqNS 195014 g 910N

(012°L$) (ouo Sunstxs aredar) 00S €S 01 (Mdu) 01£°0 1§ woy Jamow Seog 1daq yireeH (€) pue (000°01$) 000°0S$ 0
000°09% woy werdoxd 1o11d Surdesspue] J0pLLI0d 1m0} () “(0S1°SES) 0S8 HTS 01 000°09$ woly wreSod jo1d amsoous reysdump 19mof () - $35URYY) 150D 103(01d (T 910N
(08L°61$) PIUNOD S[qNOP sem YoIym 191ua)) SuloAd3y 01 sireder Joua)xy ()
pue ($SCpES) JuowoSeurw [suuosiad (S[YH) WeISAS UOMBULIONY] $301n0ssy Uewny (z) {(000°01$) 1990S {19 JO SUILBL SAIBUISE K1eI10uoH (1) - paaouwiay $193[01d D 10N
*Z1/1/Z P3Tep [TRW-3 UB Ul UOISSIWIWOD) A1) SY3 03 pajestunwwod doysyrom z[/€z/1 oy Joye parsanbai §105(01d [ezuswsiddns a1e asay],
“(AuD Aq pred z/1 pue KunoD Aq pred 7/1-005°c$) sireda1 Jamowrume] Seog 1daq WesH (7) Pue (1L6°cr$) 12a8 1oxung a1t (1) - papPY $199(01d g 910N
"61# [1PM Iorep Joy asnoy dund meu e pring Jo/pue SUnSIXS 9yl qBYSI 01 1500 a3 (€) pue
“aa1a831 Jusuraoe[dar juswdinbs ASojouyss) () ‘oatasal juswaoe(dar Jusudinbs/003s Surj[ol (1) - SUIPUS{ YoI1easay [V JION

(00°68L°s€1) (00°STS*617) 00°9€L°€8 (3pyaq) snjding 119TAL 18101 1IN
(ooovs'ceL)  (00000°007)  (00'0P8'ccs)  swafoad dqissod 1OYIO JO [BIOL
00°000°002 (v 210N) qeysz ssnoy duwnd 6[# [[SM 1o1BA,  UONONPOLJ 1318 M-Md adgl V/N V/IN
00°000°08 WISAS 1USWISRUBW SOUBPUSYE PUR 009, Wl opeisdn Q0UBRULJ/SUISBYDING aglL V/N V/N
0000006 (2 210N) Jo[req Sur[oAoa1 - 10120 SUI[0A05Y SWIOAdSY - Md adlL VIN VIN
00°00€°01 SIB[S 90UQJ - PIeA SHI0M OlQNd  I9WUID S0TAISS - Md adl V/N VIN
00°000°5T Adoues dumd ses - prek ssom o1 qnd J2IUD)) IVIAIRS - Md adlr V/N /N
00°000°0Z A[emIed pue Joysem amssaid - pIek syIom d1qud 121URD NIAIRS - Md adlr V/N V/IN
00°000°8 Jouado 9185 One - pIek SYIOM OIqnd  JSIUS)) 3VIAIRS - Md aglL V/N V/N
00°000°1€ Pays SUIpjam - PIRA SIOM JM[qnd  J2IUSD) 90IAISS - Md adglr VIN V/N
00°000°09 wmnyeoX 7 yiz 10] uryred 134§ - Md adlr V/N V/N
00°000°0S (g =1oN) wreiSoxd yorid Surdesspue 10p1LI0)  $9I1AIRG Juswudo[easq aglr V/IN V/N
00°0¥0°9S swofqoxd Oy pue Sutquinid SuIpuBISTUO] X1 Are1qry aglr V/IN /N
00°000°0C uoIje]S 211J SUNSIXS 01 JuLde(pe Aeq a58IRS MaU 10] YIIRIA A1) JOQIUNTOA - 1] aglL V/N VIN
00°000°0€ Surpuy Kem TaGeueiy 1D agl VIN VIN
00°00S°€T juswidofaas(y g 7 uone[[eIsU] ‘UoLRo0[Y Adour) gaH ToSeuRi AND adglr VIN VIN
00°000°0€ spessdp) 107 20O 1504 JoJ Yore 1D 1aBeuey 1D asgl VIN VIN
s1f0a 4 IqISSO] 13910 PaJapISu0)) 3q 03 s3a3load Y10
00 1S0°86S (00°sz5°61) 009LS°L19 snjding JON Sururewdy (€10,
$100{014 @10 JUNOWY WUNOWy 109f01g jusunredeq # JUNOJOY 1O BUIN # Wy
10] J[qe[IeAY punyg Arnn punyg [eIousn) UOISIIWOD) Bpuesy
wunowy S0 ANNA 160 ANNL Jo a1eQ

AONVIVE ANNA - SONOA SQTJANS T1AA
FINAIHOS SLOALOYUd TV.LIAVD
ATTASONIDY 40 ALID



AGENDA ITEM #20



RESOLUTION NO.2012-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE
EDWARD BYRNE MEMORIAL JUSTICE ASSISTANCE GRANT PROGRAM (JAG)
FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS REQUESTING GRANT FUNDING FOR LAW
ENFORCEMENT EQUIPMENT ON BEHALF OF THE  KINGSVILLE POLICE
DEPARTMENT WITH NO ANTICIPATED CASH MATCH.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville finds it in the best interest of
the citizens of Kingsville, that the Kingsville Police Department participate in an
application to apply for grant monies from the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice
Assistance Grant Program (JAG) for law enforcement personnel equipment; and

WHEREAS, the JAG Grant will provide up to $37,089.00 for law enforcement
equipment; and

WHEREAS, the JAG Grant has no anticipated cash match; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville through this resolution has
authorized the Police Chief to submit the grant and administer the grant and necessary
paperwork if the grant is awarded to the City.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

I
THAT the City Commission approves the submission of the grant application for the
Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program (JAG) for law enforcement
personnel equipment on the City’s behalf with no anticipated cash.

THAT the Chief of Police is hereby authorized and directed to act on the City’'s behalf in
all matters pertaining to the JAG Grant including any certifications, amendments or
representations stipulated therein and that the Chief of Police will administer the
program and execute and submit all certifications, reports, or contracts necessary for
the administration and expenditure of such program.

Il.
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.



PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission the 8th day of
March, 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #21



RESOLUTION #2012

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE APPOINTING EARLY
VOTING CLERK.

WHEREAS, the General Election of the City is to be held on Saturday, May 12,
2012, as prescribed by the General Election Laws of the State of Texas; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT: Mary Valenzuela or designed person is
hereby appointed Clerk for Early Voting. Early voting for the election shall be
held on the first floor of City Hall, 200 East Kleberg Avenue and said place of
early voting shall remain open on weekdays between the hours of 8:00a.m. and
5:00p.m. on Monday, April 30, 2012 through Friday, May 4, 2012; and continuing
from 7:00a.m. to 7:00p.m. on Monday, May 7, 2012; and terminating on Tuesday,
May 8, 2012 after voting occurs between the hours of 7:00a.m. and 7:00p.m.

THAT: Mary Valenzuela or designated person shall give notice of said election
by publishing the notice at least one time in at least one newspaper of general
circulation in the City; that Mary Valenzuela or designhated person is hereby
authorized and instructed to provide and furnish all necessary election supplies
to conduct said election; and that the Presiding Officer of the Commission shall
issue all necessary orders, writs and notices for said election and returns of said
election shall be made to the City Commission.

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED that in accordance with the order of this governing
body, the City Secretary Edna S Lopez posted written notice of the date, place
and subject of this meeting, and said notice having been so posted and
remaining posted and continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled
time of said meeting.

PASSED AND APPROVED by majority vote of the City Commission of the City
of Kingsville, Texas this the day of , 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edna S Lopez, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



RESOLUCION #2012-

UNA RESOLUCION QUE NOMBRA A LA SECRETARIA ENCARGADA DE LA
VOTACION ANTICIPADA.

CONSIDERANDO QUE: Las Elecciones Generales se llevaran a cabo el 12 de
mayo de 2012, como lo estipulan las Leyes de Elecciones Generales del Estado
de Texas; y

QUE: Mary Valenzuela, o la persona designade, se nobra aqui Secretaria de
Votacion Anticipada. La vgtaction anticipada par alas elecciones se llevara a
cabo en el primer pise del Ayuntameiento, 200 East Kleberg Avenue, y dicho
sitio de votacion anticipada permanecera abierto entre semana, de las 8:00a.m.
a las 5:00p.m., desde el lunes 30 de abril de 2012 hasta el viernes 4 de mayo de
2012; seguira abierto de las 7:00a.m. a las 7:00p.m. el lunes 7 de mayo de 2012;
y se cerrara el martes 8 de mayo de 2012, despues de que la votacion haya
ocurrido entre las 7:00a.m. y las 7:00p.m.

QUE: Mary Valenzuela, o la persona designada, notificara sobre dichas
elecciones, publicando un aviso, por lo menos una vez, en al menos un peridico
de circulacion general el la Ciudad; Mary Valenzuela, u otra persona designada,
esta autorizada y tiene instructions do proporcionar todos los materiales
necesarios para realizer dichas elecciones; y que el Funcionario que Preside la
Comision expedira todas las ordenes necesarias y los mandatos judiciales para
dichas elecciones, y los resultados de dichas elecciones se informaran a la
Comision Muncipal.

SE RESUELVE FINALMENTE QUE: De acuerdo con la orden de este organism
regulador, la Secretaria Municipal, Edna S. Lopez, fijo un aviso escrito
anunciando la fecha, lugar y tema de esta reunion, y que discho aviso ha
permanecido fijo sin interrupcion por los menos durante las 72 horas precedents
a la hora programada para dicha reunion.

APROBADA por voto mayoritario de la Comision Municipal de la Ciudad de
Kingsville, Texas este dia 8 de marzo de 2012.

Sam R. Fugate, Alcalde

ATESTIGUA:

Edna S. Lopez, Secretaria Municipal

APROBADA RESPECTO A FORMA:

Courtney Alvarez, Abogado Municipal



AGENDA ITEM #22



